SANMINA-SCI CORP Form DEF 14A December 10, 2010

Use these links to rapidly review the document <u>TABLE OF CONTENTS</u>

Table of Contents

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Filed by the Registrant ý

Filed by a Party other than the Registrant o

Check the appropriate box:

- o Preliminary Proxy Statement
- o Confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
- ý Definitive Proxy Statement
- o Definitive Additional Materials
- o Soliciting Material Pursuant to §240.14a-12

Sanmina-SCI Corporation

(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)

Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):

- ý No fee required.
- o Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.
 - (1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:
 - (2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
 - (3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):

Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:

(4)

	(5)	Total fee paid:
)	Fee p	aid previously with preliminary materials.
)		a box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee aid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.
	(1)	Amount Previously Paid:
	(2)	Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:
	(3)	Filing Party:
	(4)	Date Filed:

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

To Be Held on January 20, 2011

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Sanmina-SCI Corporation will be held on January 20, 2011, at 11:00 a.m., Pacific Standard Time, at Sanmina-SCI Corporation's corporate offices, located at 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134, for the following purposes (as more fully described in the Proxy Statement accompanying this Notice):

- 1. To elect nine directors of Sanmina-SCI Corporation.
- To ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as Sanmina-SCI Corporation's independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year ending October 1, 2011.
- To approve the reservation of 2,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2009 Incentive Plan of Sanmina-SCI Corporation.
- 4. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

These items of business are more fully described in the Proxy Statement accompanying this Notice of Annual Meeting.

Pursuant to the Internet proxy rules promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, Sanmina-SCI Corporation has elected to provide access to its proxy materials over the Internet. Accordingly, stockholders of record at the close of business on November 30, 2010 will receive a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials and may vote at the Annual Meeting and any adjournment or postponement of the meeting. Sanmina-SCI Corporation expects to mail the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials on or about December 10, 2010.

All stockholders are cordially invited to attend the Annual Meeting in person. You should bring a brokerage statement or other evidence of your Sanmina-SCI shareholdings for entrance to the Annual Meeting. Even if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, please vote, as instructed in the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, via the Internet or the telephone as promptly as possible to ensure that your vote is recorded. Alternatively, you may follow the procedures outlined in the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials to request a paper proxy card to submit your vote by mail. Any stockholder attending the Annual Meeting may vote in person even if he or she previously voted by another method.

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Michael Tyler, Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT PROCEDURAL MATTERS	1
PROPOSAL ONE: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS	8
PROPOSAL TWO: RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS	<u>12</u>
PROPOSAL THREE: APPROVAL OF THE RESERVATION OF 2,000,000 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK FOR ISSUANCE	
<u>UNDER THE 2009 INCENTIVE PLAN</u>	<u>13</u>
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	<u>24</u>
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND RELATED INFORMATION	<u>29</u>
COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS	<u>29</u>
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLES	<u>38</u>
COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS	<u>45</u>
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT	<u>47</u>
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS	<u>50</u>
SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE	<u>50</u>
REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS	<u>51</u>
<u>OTHER MATTERS</u>	<u>52</u>
AVAILABILITY OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	<u>52</u>

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

30 E. Plumeria Drive San Jose, California 95134

PROXY STATEMENT FOR THE 2011 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT PROCEDURAL MATTERS

Q1: Why am I receiving these proxy materials?

A:

The Board of Directors of Sanmina-SCI Corporation ("Sanmina-SCI," "we," "us" or "our") is providing these proxy materials to you in connection with the solicitation of proxies for use at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on Thursday, January 20, 2011 at 11:00 a.m., Pacific Standard Time, and at any adjournment or postponement thereof, for the purpose of considering and acting

Q2: What is the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials?

upon the matters described in this document.

A:

In accordance with rules and regulations adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), instead of mailing a printed copy of our proxy materials to all stockholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting, we are furnishing the proxy materials to our stockholders over the Internet. If you received a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials (the "Notice of Internet Availability") by mail, you will not receive a printed copy of the proxy materials. Instead, the Notice of Internet Availability will instruct you as to how you may access and review the proxy materials and submit your vote via the Internet. If you received a Notice of Internet Availability by mail and would like to receive a printed copy of the proxy materials, please follow the instructions for requesting such materials included in the Notice of Internet Availability.

We expect to mail the Notice of Internet Availability on or about December 10, 2010, to all stockholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. On the date of mailing of the Notice of Internet Availability, all stockholders and beneficial owners will have the ability to access all of our proxy materials on a website referred to in the Notice of Internet Availability. These proxy materials will be available free of charge.

Q3: Where is the Annual Meeting?

The Annual Meeting will be held at our corporate offices, located at 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134. The telephone number at the meeting location is (408) 964-3500.

Q4: Can I attend the Annual Meeting?

A:
You are invited to attend the Annual Meeting if you were a stockholder of record or a beneficial owner as of November 30, 2010. You should bring a brokerage statement or other evidence of your Sanmina-SCI shareholdings for entrance to the Annual Meeting. The meeting will begin promptly at 11:00 a.m., Pacific Standard Time.

Stock Ownership

Q5:

A:

What is the difference between holding shares as a stockholder of record and as a beneficial owner?

A:

Stockholders of Record. If your shares are registered directly in your name with Sanmina-SCI's transfer agent, Wells Fargo Shareowner Services, you are considered, with respect to those shares, the stockholder of record, and the Notice of Internet Availability has been sent directly to you.

Table of Contents

Beneficial Owners. Many stockholders hold their shares through a broker, trustee or other nominee, rather than directly in their own name. If your shares are held in a brokerage account or by a bank or another nominee, you are considered the "beneficial owner" of shares held in "street name." The Notice of Internet Availability should be forwarded to you by your broker, trustee or nominee who is considered, with respect to those shares, the stockholder of record. As the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker, trustee or other nominee on how to vote your shares. For directions on how to vote shares beneficially held in street name, please refer to the voting instruction card provided by your broker, trustee or nominee. Because a beneficial owner is not the stockholder of record, you may not vote these shares in person at the Annual Meeting unless you obtain a "legal proxy" from the broker, trustee or nominee that holds your shares, giving you the right to vote the shares at the Annual Meeting.

Quorum and Voting

Q6:

Who is entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting?

A:

Holders of record of our common stock at the close of business on November 30, 2010 are entitled to receive notice of and to vote their shares at the Annual Meeting. Such stockholders are entitled to cast one vote for each share of common stock held as of November 30, 2010.

As of the close of business on November 30, 2010, there were 80,062,628 shares of common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting held by approximately 1,769 stockholders of record.

Q7:

How many shares must be present or represented to conduct business at the Annual Meeting?

Α:

The presence of the holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting is necessary to constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting. Such stockholders are counted as present at the meeting if they are present in person at the Annual Meeting or have properly submitted a proxy.

Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, abstentions and broker "non-votes" are counted as present and entitled to vote and are, therefore, included for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at the Annual Meeting.

Q8:

What is a broker "non-vote" and how are they counted at the Annual Meeting?

A:

A broker "non-vote" occurs if you are a beneficial owner of shares held in street name and you do not provide the organization that holds your shares with specific voting instructions. At the Annual Meeting, broker non-votes will be counted toward the presence of a quorum for the transaction of business at the meeting, but will not be counted as votes cast on any matter being voted upon at the Annual Meeting. As a result, broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of any proposal being voted upon at the Annual Meeting.

Q9:

Can I vote my shares in person at the Annual Meeting?

A:

Yes. Whether you hold shares directly as the stockholder of record or beneficially in street name, you may vote your shares at the Annual Meeting by following the procedures described below.

Stockholders of Record. Shares held in your name as the stockholder of record may be voted in person at the Annual Meeting even if previously voted by another method.

Table of Contents

Beneficial Owners. Shares held beneficially in street name may be voted in person at the Annual Meeting only if you obtain a legal proxy from the broker, trustee or other nominee that holds your shares giving you the right to vote the shares.

Even if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, we recommend that you submit your vote as described in the Notice of Internet Availability and below, so that your vote will be counted if you later decide not to attend the Annual Meeting.

Q10:

Can I vote my shares without attending the Annual Meeting?

A:

Yes. Whether you hold shares directly as the stockholder of record or beneficially in street name, you may direct how your shares are voted without attending the Annual Meeting, as summarized below.

Internet. Stockholders of record with Internet access may submit proxies by following the "Vote by Internet" instructions on the Notice of Internet Availability until 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, on January 19, 2011 or by following the instructions at www.proxyvote.com. Most of our stockholders who hold shares beneficially in street name may vote by accessing the website specified in the voting instructions provided by their brokers, trustees or nominees. A large number of banks and brokerage firms are participating in the Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. ("Broadridge") online program. This program provides eligible stockholders the opportunity to vote over the Internet or by telephone. Voting forms will provide instructions for stockholders whose bank or brokerage firm is participating in the Broadridge program.

Telephone. Depending on how your shares are held, you may be able to vote by telephone. If this option is available to you, you will have received information with the Notice of Internet Availability explaining this procedure.

Mail. If you are a record holder (i.e. you own your shares directly and not through a broker), you may request a proxy card from Sanmina-SCI on which you can indicate your vote by completing, signing and dating the card where indicated and by returning it in the prepaid envelope that will be included with the proxy card. If you hold your shares in street name, the voting instructions provided by your broker, trustee or nominee will indicate how you may vote by mail.

Q11:

How will my shares be voted if I submit a proxy via the Internet, by telephone or by mail and do not make specific choices?

A:

If you submit a proxy via the Internet, by telephone or by mail and do not make voting selections, the shares represented by that proxy will be voted "FOR" Proposals One, Two and Three.

Q12:

What happens if additional matters are presented at the Annual Meeting?

A:

If any other matters are properly presented for consideration at the Annual Meeting, including, among other things, consideration of a motion to adjourn the Annual Meeting to another time or place or adjournment for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies, the proxy holders will have discretion to vote on those matters in accordance with their best judgment. We do not currently anticipate that any other matters will be raised at the Annual Meeting.

Table of Contents

Q13:

Can I change or revoke my vote?

A:

Yes, by following the instructions below:

Stockholders of Record. If you are a stockholder of record, you may change your vote by:

Delivering to Sanmina-SCI's Corporate Secretary, prior to your shares being voted at the Annual Meeting, a written notice of revocation or a duly executed proxy card, in either case dated later than the prior proxy relating to the same shares, or

by attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person (although attendance at the Annual Meeting will not, by itself, revoke a proxy).

Any written notice of revocation or subsequent proxy card must be received by Sanmina-SCI's Corporate Secretary prior to the taking of the vote at the Annual Meeting.

A stockholder of record who has voted via the Internet or by telephone may also change his or her vote by making a timely and valid Internet or telephone vote no later than 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, on January 19, 2011.

Beneficial Owners. If you are a beneficial owner of shares held in street name, you may change your vote by submitting new voting instructions to your broker, trustee or other nominee, or if you have obtained a legal proxy from the broker, trustee or other nominee that holds your shares giving you the right to vote the shares, by attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person.

Q14:

What proposals will be voted on at the Annual Meeting?

A:

At the Annual Meeting, stockholders will be asked to vote on:

Proposal One. The election of nine directors to hold office until the 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their respective successors have been duly elected and qualified;

Proposal Two. The ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year ending October 1, 2011; and

Proposal Three. The approval of the reservation of 2,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2009 Incentive Plan of Sanmina-SCI Corporation.

Q15:

What is the voting requirement to approve each of the proposals and how does the Board of Directors recommend that I vote?

A:

Proposal One. A nominee for director shall be elected to the Board if the votes cast for such nominee's election exceed the votes cast against such nominee's election. Abstentions and broker non-votes do not count as "votes cast" with respect to this proposal and therefore will not affect the outcome of the election. Pursuant to our Corporate Governance Guidelines, should a nominee for director fail to receive the required number of votes for election, he or she is required to tender his or her resignation to the Board. In such a case, the Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board has the option of accepting or declining such resignation, considering any factors that the Committee deems relevant.

You may vote "FOR," "AGAINST" or "ABSTAIN" on each of the nine nominees for election as director. **The Board of Directors recommends that you vote your shares "FOR" each of the nine nominees listed in Proposal One.**

Proposal Two. The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes duly cast is required to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm. Abstentions

Table of Contents

have the same effect as a vote against this proposal. However, broker non-votes are not deemed to be votes cast and, therefore, have no effect on the outcome of this proposal.

You may vote "FOR," "AGAINST" or "ABSTAIN" on this proposal. The Board of Directors recommends that you vote your shares "FOR" Proposal Two.

Proposal Three. The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast is required to approve the reservation of an additional 2,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2009 Incentive Plan of Sanmina-SCI Corporation. Abstentions have the same effect as a vote against this proposal. However, broker non-votes are not deemed to be votes cast and, therefore, have no effect on the outcome of this proposal.

You may vote "FOR," "AGAINST" or "ABSTAIN" on this proposal. The Board of Directors recommends that you vote your shares "FOR" Proposal Three.

Q16:

Who will bear the cost of soliciting votes for the Annual Meeting?

A:

Sanmina-SCI will bear all expenses of soliciting proxies. We must reimburse brokerage firms, custodians, nominees, fiduciaries and other persons representing beneficial owners of common stock for their reasonable expenses in forwarding solicitation material to such beneficial owners. Directors, officers and employees of Sanmina-SCI may also solicit proxies in person or by other means of communication. Such directors, officers and employees will not be additionally compensated but may be reimbursed for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in connection with such solicitation. We may engage the services of a professional proxy solicitation firm to aid in the solicitation of proxies from certain brokers, bank nominees and other institutional owners. Sanmina-SCI's costs for such services, if retained, will not be significant.

Q17:

Where can I find the voting results of the Annual Meeting?

A:

We intend to announce the voting results of the Annual Meeting in a Current Report on Form 8-K to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within four business days of the meeting date.

Stockholder Proposals and Director Nominations

Q18:

What is the deadline to propose actions for consideration at next year's Annual Meeting of Stockholders or to nominate individuals to serve as directors?

A:

You may submit proposals, including director nominations, for consideration at future stockholder meetings. All notices of proposals by stockholders should be sent to Sanmina-SCI Corporation, Attention Corporate Secretary, 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134.

Requirements for stockholder proposals to be considered for inclusion in our proxy materials. Stockholders may present proper proposals to be considered for inclusion in Sanmina-SCI's proxy statement and for consideration at the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders by submitting their proposals in writing to our Corporate Secretary in a timely manner. In order to be considered for inclusions in the proxy statement for the 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, stockholder proposals must be received by Sanmina-SCI's Corporate Secretary no later than August 12, 2011 and must otherwise comply with the requirements of Rule 14a-8 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act").

Requirements for stockholder proposals to be brought before an Annual Meeting of Stockholders. In addition, our bylaws establish an advance notice procedure for stockholders who wish to present certain matters before an Annual Meeting of Stockholders, provided that the stockholders are stockholders of record when notice is given and on the record date for the determination of the

Table of Contents

stockholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting, even though these proposals are not included in the Annual Meeting proxy statement. To be timely for the 2012 Annual Meeting, a stockholder's notice must be delivered to or mailed and received by our Corporate Secretary at our principal executive offices between September 26, 2011 and October 26, 2011. For all matters that a stockholder proposes to bring before the Annual Meeting, the notice must set forth:

a brief description of the business intended to be brought before the Annual Meeting and the reasons for conducting such business at the Annual Meeting;

the name and address, as they appear on our books, of the stockholder proposing the business, and any beneficial owner on whose behalf the stockholder is proposing the business or proposing a director nomination and any person controlling, directly or indirectly, or acting in concert with, the stockholder or beneficial owner (a "Stockholder Associated Person");

the class and number of shares of Sanmina-SCI that are held of record or are beneficially owned by the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person and any derivative positions held or beneficially held by the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person;

whether and the extent to which any hedging or other transaction or series of transactions has been entered into by or on behalf of the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person with respect to any securities of Sanmina-SCI, or whether any other agreement, arrangement or understanding (including any short position or any borrowing or lending of shares) has been made, the effect or intent of which is to mitigate loss to or manage risk or benefit from share price changes for, or to increase or decrease the voting power of, the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person with respect to any securities of Sanmina-SCI;

any material interest of the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person in the business intended to be brought before the Annual Meeting; and

a statement whether either the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person will deliver a proxy statement and form of proxy to holders of at least the percentage of Sanmina-SCI's voting shares required under applicable law to carry the proposal.

Additional Information

Q19:

A:

What should I do if I receive more than one Notice of Internet Availability or set of proxy materials?

If you received more than one Notice of Internet Availability or set of proxy materials, your shares are registered in more than one name or brokerage account. Please follow the voting instructions on each Notice of Internet Availability or voting instruction card that you receive to ensure that all of your shares are voted.

Q20:

A:

How may I obtain a separate copy of the Notice of Internet Availability?

If you share an address with another stockholder, each stockholder may not receive a separate copy of the Notice of Internet Availability because some brokers and other nominee record holders may be participating in the practice of "householding," which reduces duplicate mailings and saves printing and postage costs. If your Notice of Internet Availability is being householded and you would like to receive separate copies, or if you are receiving multiple copies and would like to receive a single copy, please contact our Investor Relations Department at (408) 964-3610 or write to us at 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134, attention: Investor Relations.

Table of Contents

Q21:

Can I access Sanmina-SCI's proxy materials and Annual Report on Form 10-K over the Internet?

A:

Yes. All stockholders and beneficial owners will have the ability to access our proxy materials, free of charge, at *www.proxyvote.com* with their control number referred to in the Notice of Internet Availability. Sanmina-SCI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 2, 2010 is also available on the Internet as indicated in the Notice of Internet Availability.

Q22:

What is the mailing address for Sanmina-SCI's principal executive offices?

A:

Our principal executive offices are located at 30. E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134.

Any written requests for additional information, copies of the proxy materials and the 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K, notices of stockholder proposals, recommendations for candidates to the Board of Directors, communications to the Board of Directors or any other communications should be sent to 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134, Attention Investor Relations.

NO PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED AND THE DELIVERY OF THIS PROXY STATEMENT SHALL, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF SANMINA-SCI SINCE THE DATE OF THIS PROXY STATEMENT.

7

Table of Contents

PROPOSAL ONE: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Identification of Nominees

Our Board of Directors (the "Board") currently consists of the ten members. The Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board has nominated the nine incumbent members of the Board listed below for reelection at this meeting. Current director Alain Couder is not standing for reelection at the Annual Meeting. Unless otherwise instructed, the proxy holders will vote the proxies received by them for Jure Sola, Neil R. Bonke, John P. Goldsberry, Joseph G. Licata, Jr., Jean Manas, Mario M. Rosati, A. Eugene Sapp, Jr., Wayne Shortridge and Jackie M. Ward. If any such nominee is unable or declines to serve as a director at the time of the Annual Meeting, the proxies will be voted for any nominee who shall be designated by the Nominating and Governance Committee to fill the vacancy. If stockholders nominate additional persons for election as directors, the proxy holders will vote all proxies received by them to assure the election of as many of the nominees listed below as possible, with the proxy holder making any required selection of specific nominees to be voted for. The term of office of each person elected as a director will continue until that person's successor has been elected by the holders of the outstanding shares of Common Stock and qualified, or until his or her earlier death, resignation or removal in the manner provided in our bylaws.

			Director
Name of Nominee	Age	Principal Occupation	Since
Jure Sola	59	Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Sanmina-SCI Corporation	1989
Neil R. Bonke	69	Private Investor	1995
John P. Goldsberry	56	Chief Financial Officer of American Traffic Solutions, Inc.	2008
Joseph G. Licata, Jr.	50	Consultant	2007
Jean Manas	45	Chief Executive Officer of Foros	2009
Mario M. Rosati	64	Member, Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation	1997
A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.	74	Former Co-Chairman of Sanmina-SCI Corporation	2001
Wayne Shortridge	72	Office Managing Shareholder, Carlton Fields, PA	2001
Jackie M. Ward	72	Consultant	2001

Jure Sola has served as our Chief Executive Officer since April 1991, as Chairman of our Board from April 1991 to December 2001 and from December 2002 to present, and Co-Chairman of our Board from December 2001 to December 2002. In 1980, Mr. Sola co-founded Sanmina Corporation and initially held the position of Vice President of Sales. In October 1987, he became Vice President and General Manager of Sanmina Corporation, responsible for manufacturing operations and sales and marketing. In July 1989, Mr. Sola was elected as a director and in October 1989 was appointed as President of Sanmina Corporation.

Neil R. Bonke has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since 1995. Mr. Bonke is a private investor and is the retired Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Electroglas, Inc., a semiconductor equipment manufacturer. He also serves on the Board of Directors of Novellus Systems, Inc., a semiconductor equipment company. He is a past director of San Jose State University Foundation.

John P. Goldsberry has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since January 2008. Mr. Goldsberry has served as Chief Financial Officer of American Traffic Solutions, Inc., a leading provider of traffic safety systems and services, since August 2010. Prior to that time, Mr. Goldsberry was Chief Financial Officer of TPI Composites, Inc, a manufacturer of composites products for the wind energy, military and transportation markets, from July 2008 until August 2010. Mr. Goldsberry previously served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Gateway, Inc., a computer manufacturer, from

Table of Contents

August 2005 to April 2008. He also served as Senior Vice President, Operations, Customer Care and Information Technology from April 2005 to August 2005, as Senior Vice President, Strategy and Business Development from March 2004 to April 2005 and as Chief Financial Officer of eMachines, Inc., a PC manufacturer acquired by Gateway, from January 2004 until March 2004. Previously, Mr. Goldsberry held Chief Financial Officer positions at TrueSpectra, Inc., an imaging solutions company, Calibre, Inc., a wireless technology company, Quality Semiconductor, Inc., a semiconductor company, DSP Group, Inc., a semiconductor company and The Good Guys, Inc., an electronics retailer, and worked for Salomon Brothers and Morgan Stanley in a number of corporate finance positions.

Joseph G. Licata, Jr. has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since August 2007. He served as Chief Executive Officer of Peopleclick Authoria, Inc., a vendor of human resources process management software and services, from April 2010 through November 2010. He also served as President and Chief Executive Officer of SER Solutions, Inc., a global call management and speech analytics solutions company, from July 2007 through October 2008 and was a consultant from October 2008 through April 2010. Mr. Licata also served as President of Siemens Enterprise Networks, LLC, a vendor of open communications solutions for enterprises, from 2001 to 2006.

Jean Manas has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since October 2009. He has been serving as Chief Executive Officer of Foros, a financial services firm which he founded, since June 2009. From February 2006 until June 2009, Mr. Manas served in various executive positions at Deutsche Bank, most recently as Americas Head of Mergers & Acquisitions and member of the Global Banking Executive Committee. From May 1998 through January 2006, Mr. Manas served in various senior roles at Goldman Sachs & Co., most recently as Managing Director and Co-Head of Mergers & Acquisitions in the Technology, Media and Telecommunications Investment Banking Group.

Mario M. Rosati has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since 1997. He has been an attorney with the law firm of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, since 1971. Mr. Rosati serves as a member of the Board of Directors of Aehr Test, Inc., a manufacturer of electronics device testing equipment. Mr. Rosati also serves as a director of several privately held companies. During the past five years, Mr. Rosati also served as a director of Symyx Technologies, a scientific research and development integration company, and Vivus, Inc., a biopharmaceutical company.

A. Eugene Sapp, Jr. has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since December 2001 and served as Co-Chairman of the Sanmina-SCI Board of Directors from December 2001 to December 2002. In 1962, Mr. Sapp joined SCI Systems, Inc. and, after holding several positions, was promoted to President and Chief Operating Officer and named a member of the Board of Directors in 1981. In July 1999, Mr. Sapp was appointed Chief Executive Officer of SCI Systems, Inc. and served as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer from July 2000 until our merger with SCI Systems, Inc.

Wayne Shortridge has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since December 2001 and has served as our lead independent director since December 2006. From 1992 until we merged with SCI Systems, Inc. in December 2001, he served as director of SCI Systems, Inc. Mr. Shortridge is an attorney. From 1994 to 2004, he was a partner in the law firm of Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker, LLP, in Atlanta, Georgia. Mr. Shortridge is currently a shareholder of the law firm of Carlton Fields, PA, and practices in that firm's Atlanta office where he has been since 2004.

Jackie M. Ward has served as a director of Sanmina-SCI since December 2001. From 1992 until December 2001 when we merged with SCI Systems, Inc., she served as a director of SCI Systems, Inc. Ms. Ward also serves as a director of Wellpoint, Inc., Flowers Foods, Inc. and SYSCO Corporation, all publicly held companies. During the past five years, Ms. Ward also served as a director of Equifax, Inc., a credit reporting firm, and Bank of America Corporation. From December 2000 to October 2006, Ms. Ward was the Outside Managing Director of Intec Telecom Systems, USA, a provider of turnkey telecommunication systems and products. From 1968 to 2000, she served as President, Chief Executive

Table of Contents

Officer and Chairman of the Board of Computer Generation Incorporated, which company she also co-founded.

Qualifications of Nominees

The Nominating and Governance Committee believes its slate of nominees possess the strategic development, financial, operational and industry-specific skills necessary to effectively guide and oversee our business. In evaluating the qualifications of the nominees listed above, the Nominating and Governance Committee considered a number of factors, including the nominees' experience in the following areas:

Electronics manufacturing services and similar manufacturing companies;
Other technology/information technology;
Public company Board membership;
Senior management for public and large companies and private and entrepreneurial companies;
International business;
Strategic planning;
Business development and marketing;
Executive compensation issues;
Accounting, audit and corporate finance;
Board governance, including board nominations;
Risk management and crisis communication; and
Senior leadership in business, professional services and education/government.

The Nominating and Governance Committee does not require that each nominee have experience in each of these areas, instead evaluating nominees as a group to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the appropriate mix of experience and knowledge. The Nominating and Governance Committee does not explicitly consider diversity in indentifying nominees for director. Below are listed the primary factors considered by the Nominating and Governance Committee with respect to each nominee in determining to nominate him or her for election to the Board and, if applicable, to serve as a member of one of our Board committees.

Name of Nominee	Board Nominating Factors		Committee Nomination Factors
Jure Sola	Mr. Sola's role as the co-founder of Sanmina-SCI as	N/A	
	well as his 35 years of experience in the EMS		
	industry and deep knowledge of the company and its		

	operations	
Neil R. Bonke	Mr. Bonke's broad experience with a range of technology companies through his role as a private investor and board member for over 20 years	Mr. Bonke's experience as a chief executive officer with direct experience in management compensation programs (Compensation)

Table of Contents

Name of Nominee	Board Nominating Factors	Committee Nomination Factors
John P. Goldsberry	Mr. Goldsberry's understanding of the hardware and manufacturing businesses (computers, renewable energy and electronic equipment), providing knowledge to help the Company refine and improve its strategy and execution	Mr. Goldsberry's experience as chief financial officer of a number of public technology, manufacturing and original device manufacturer companies (Audit)
Joseph G. Licata	Mr. Licata's more than 10 years of experience as chief executive of technology companies, giving him excellent visibility into operational and financial issues	Mr. Licata's role in several companies as chief executive officer in charge of designing compensation programs to motivate management (Compensation)
Jean Manas	Mr. Manas' extensive financial industry experience, making him uniquely qualified to help the Board evaluate future strategic and financial transactions and initiatives	N/A
Mario M. Rosati	Mr. Rosati's senior and significant role in a major Silicon Valley law firm serving technology companies and service on multiple company boards, giving him unique viewpoints on the technology industry and strategies for growth	N/A
A. Eugene Sapp	Mr. Sapp's 40 years of experience in technology and manufacturing as well as his 19 years of service as an executive officer and board member of SCI Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCI's predecessor	Mr. Sapp's service as former Chief Executive Officer of SCI Systems, Inc., Sanmina-SCI's predecessor, giving him a firm understanding of the Company's particular financial challenges and issues (Audit)
Wayne Shortridge	Mr. Shortridge's 40 years of experience as a business attorney representing a broad range of enterprises on a variety of matters and knowledge of the industry from his nine years of service as a board member of SCI Technology, Inc., Sanmina-SCI's predecessor, giving him insights and knowledge into the particular issues faced by EMS companies	Mr. Shortridge's involvement and participation in a variety of compensation and governance forums and bodies, including being recently appointed to the National Association of Corporate Directors Advisory Counsel for Nominating and Governance Chairs, giving him a keen understanding of current compensation and governance trends and best practices (Compensation and Governance)

Table of Contents

Name of Nominee	Board Nominating Factors	Committee Nomination Factors
Jackie M. Ward	Ms. Ward's wealth of experience as a current or	Ms. Ward's prior experience as a governance
	former board member of a number of leading Fortune	committee member on a number of leading Fortune
	500 companies and her long-term service as a	500 companies (Governance)
	technology company chief executive officer	

Vote Required; Recommendation of the Board of Directors

A nominee for director shall be elected to the Board if the votes cast for such nominee's election exceed the votes cast against such nominee's election. Abstentions and broker non-votes do not count as "votes cast" with respect to this proposal and therefore will not affect the outcome of the election. Pursuant to our Corporate Governance Guidelines, should a nominee for director fail to receive the required number of votes for election, he or she is required to tender his or her resignation to the Board. In such a case, the Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board has the option of accepting or declining such resignation, considering any factors that the Committee deems relevant.

OUR BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS VOTING "FOR" THE NOMINEES LISTED ABOVE FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD.

PROPOSAL TWO: RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Audit Committee has approved the engagement of KPMG LLP ("KPMG") as our independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year ending October 1, 2011. In the event stockholders do not ratify the Audit Committee's selection of KPMG as our independent registered public accountants, the Audit Committee may reconsider its selection. Representatives of KPMG are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting, with the opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so, and are expected to be available to respond to appropriate questions.

The following is a summary of fees paid to KPMG for the fiscal years ended October 3, 2009 ("fiscal 2009") and October 2, 2010 ("fiscal 2010").

Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered by KPMG for the audit of our annual consolidated financial statements, the audit of our internal control over financial reporting, evaluation of management's assessment of its internal control over financial reporting, various statutory audits, and the reviews of the condensed consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2010 were as follows:

	Fiscal 2009	Fiscal 2010		
\$	4,207,960	\$	4,205,273	
-				

Audit-Related Fees

The aggregate fees billed for audit-related services, exclusive of the fees disclosed above relating to audit fees, rendered by KPMG during fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2010 were as follows:

Fiscal 2009		Fiscal 2010		
\$	75,392	\$	39,333	

12

Table of Contents

Tax Fees

The aggregate fees billed for tax services rendered by KPMG during fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2010 are set forth below. These services consisted primarily of tax compliance and tax consultation services.

Fiscal 2009 Fiscal 2010 \$ 128,500 \$ 1,071,465 All Other Fees

There were no other fees billed for any other services, exclusive of the fees disclosed above relating to audit and non-audit fees and tax services, rendered by KPMG during fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2010.

The Audit Committee has concluded that the non-audit services provided by KPMG are compatible with maintaining the independence of KPMG.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policy with Respect to Audit Services and Permissible Non-Audit Services

All audit and non-audit services provided by our independent registered public accounting firm require prior approval of the Audit Committee, with limited exceptions as permitted by the SEC's Rule 2-01 of Regulation S-X. Our management periodically reports to the Audit Committee services for which the independent registered public accountants have been engaged and the aggregate fees incurred and to be incurred. During fiscal 2010, all services provided by independent registered public accounting firm were pre-approved in accordance with this policy.

Vote Required; Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes duly cast is required to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm. Abstentions have the same effect as a vote against this proposal. However, broker non-votes are not deemed to be votes cast and, therefore, have no effect on the outcome of this proposal.

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS VOTING "FOR" THE RATIFICATION OF KPMG LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING OCTOBER 1, 2011.

PROPOSAL THREE: APPROVAL OF THE RESERVATION OF 2,000,000 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK FOR ISSUANCE UNDER THE 2009 INCENTIVE PLAN

The stockholders are being asked to approve an amendment to our 2009 Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan") to reserve 2,000,000 shares for issuance thereunder.

The Board believes that long-term incentive compensation programs align the interests of management, employees and the stockholders to create long-term stockholder value. The Board believes that plans such as the Incentive Plan increase Sanmina-SCI's ability to achieve this objective, and, by allowing for several different forms of long-term incentive awards, helps Sanmina-SCI to recruit, reward, motivate and retain talented personnel. In particular, the Board believes that Sanmina-SCI's employees are its most valuable assets and that the awards permitted under the Incentive Plan are vital to Sanmina-SCI's ability to attract and retain outstanding and highly skilled individuals in the extremely competitive labor markets in which Sanmina-SCI competes. Such awards also are crucial to Sanmina-SCI's ability to motivate employees to achieve its goals.

Table of Contents

Sanmina-SCI is requesting stockholder approval of an amendment to the Incentive Plan to reserve 2,000,000 shares for issuance thereunder in order to ensure that sufficient shares are available for issuance to attract and retain key employees for at least the next one year. Sanmina-SCI believes approval of the reservation of these shares is necessary for a number of reasons, including:

- 1.

 Allowing Sanmina-SCI to make increased equity grants in fiscal 2011 and 2012 should the economy in general, and Sanmina-SCI's operating results in particular, continue to improve, necessitating additional hiring and retention incentives. In particular, the Compensation Committee believes that hardware companies, such as Sanmina-SCI may need to grant higher levels of equity relative to faster growing software and other technology companies in order to attract and retain key talent, especially at Sanmina-SCI's Silicon Valley headquarters.
- 2. The fact that approximately 51% of the outstanding options will not be returned to the Incentive Plan for future issuance if canceled as a result of terminations of employment due to the fact that they were issued under the now expired 1999 Stock Plan. As a result, our Incentive Plan reserve will not be replenished by cancelation of any of these options.
- Ensuring that our equity pool remains adequate since only approximately 1.9 million shares remain available for future grant under the Incentive Plan, representing less than one year's supply of employee equity at our three-year average burn rate.

For these reasons, Sanmina-SCI requests stockholders approve the reservation of 2,000,000 shares for issuance under the Incentive Plan. We anticipate such number of shares, when added to our remaining Incentive Plan reserve, will be sufficient for future growth and attraction and retention of key employees through at least the date of our 2012 stockholder meeting.

The Incentive Plan is also designed to allow Sanmina-SCI to deduct in full for federal income tax purposes the compensation recognized by its executive officers in connection with certain awards granted under the Incentive Plan. Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), generally denies a corporate tax deduction for annual compensation exceeding \$1 million paid to the chief executive officer and other "covered employees" as determined under Section 162(m) of the Code and applicable guidance. However, certain types of compensation, including performance-based compensation, are generally excluded from this deductibility limit. To enable compensation in connection with stock options, stock appreciation rights and certain restricted stock grants, restricted stock units, performance shares, performance units and performance bonuses awarded under the Incentive Plan to qualify as "performance-based" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), the Incentive Plan limits the sizes of such awards as further described below. By approving the Incentive Plan, the stockholders will be approving, among other things, eligibility requirements for participation in the Incentive Plan, performance measures upon which specific performance goals applicable to certain awards would be based, limits on the numbers of shares or compensation that could be made to participants, and the other material terms of the awards described below.

Vote Required; Recommendation of the Board of Directors

The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes duly cast is required to approve the reservation of 2,000,000 shares for issuance under the Incentive Plan. Abstentions are deemed to be votes cast and have the same effect as a vote against this proposal. However, broker non-votes are not deemed to be votes cast and, therefore, have no effect on the outcome of this proposal.

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS VOTING "FOR" APPROVAL OF THE RESERVATION OF 2,000,000 SHARES FOR ISSUANCE UNDER THE INCENTIVE PLAN.

Table of Contents

Description of the Incentive Plan

The following is a summary of the principal features of the Incentive Plan, as proposed to be amended. The summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Incentive Plan itself set forth in *Appendix A*.

General

The Incentive Plan provides for the grant of the following types of incentive awards:

stock options;
restricted stock;
restricted stock units;
stock appreciation rights;
performance units (including performance units payable in cash);
performance shares; and
other stock or cash awards.

Each of these is referred to individually as an "Award." Those who will be eligible for Awards under the Incentive Plan include employees, directors and consultants who provide services to Sanmina-SCI and its affiliates. As of October 2, 2010, we had approximately 37,387 full-time employees who would be eligible to participate in the Incentive Plan.

Number of Shares of Common Stock Available Under the Incentive Plan

An aggregate of 10,200,000 shares was previously reserved by the Board and approved by the stockholders for issuance under the Incentive Plan. We are requesting stockholders approve an increase of 2,000,000 in the number of shares reserved for issuance under the Incentive Plan. All of such shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired common stock.

All awards other than options and stock appreciation rights count against the share reserve as 1.36 shares for every share of common stock subject to such an Award. To the extent that a share that was subject to an Award that counted as 1.36 shares of common stock against the Incentive Plan reserve pursuant to the preceding sentence is returned to the Incentive Plan, the Incentive Plan reserve will be credited with 1.36 shares of common stock that will thereafter be available for issuance under the Incentive Plan.

If an Award expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, or, with respect to restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares or performance units which are to be settled in shares of common stock, is forfeited to or repurchased by Sanmina-SCI, the unpurchased shares of common stock (or for Awards other than options and stock appreciation rights, the forfeited or repurchased shares) will become available for future grant or sale under the Incentive Plan (unless the Incentive Plan has terminated). The following shares of common stock may not again be made available for issuance as Awards under the Incentive Plan: (i) upon exercise of a stock appreciation right settled in shares, the gross number of shares covered by the portion of the Award so exercised and (ii) shares used to pay the exercise price or withholding taxes related to an outstanding Award. Awards paid out in cash rather than shares will not reduce the number of shares available for issuance under the Incentive Plan.

If Sanmina-SCI declares a dividend or other distribution or engages in a recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase, or exchange of shares of common stock or other securities of Sanmina-SCI,

Table of Contents

change in the corporate structure of Sanmina-SCI affecting Sanmina-SCI's common stock, the Administrator will adjust the number and class of shares that may be delivered under the Incentive Plan, the number, class, and price of shares covered by each outstanding Award, and the numerical per-person limits on Awards.

Administration of the Incentive Plan

The Board, or a committee of directors or of other individuals satisfying applicable laws and appointed by the Board (referred to herein as the "Administrator"), will administer the Incentive Plan. To make grants to certain of Sanmina-SCI's officers and key employees, the members of the committee must qualify as "non-employee directors" under Rule 16b-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and as "outside directors" under Code Section 162(m) so that Sanmina-SCI can receive a federal tax deduction for certain compensation paid under the Incentive Plan. The Board may delegate to one or more officers of Sanmina-SCI the authority to grant Awards of options, restricted stock and restricted stock units and the terms thereof, including the number of shares of common stock subject to such Awards, to certain non-officer employees or consultants. However, the Board's resolutions regarding such delegation will specify the total number of shares of common stock that may be subject to Awards granted by such officer. Subject to the terms of the Incentive Plan, the Administrator has the sole discretion to select the employees, consultants, and directors who will receive Awards, determine the terms and conditions of Awards, and to interpret the provisions of the Incentive Plan and outstanding Awards. In addition, the Administrator may not modify or amend an option or stock appreciation right to reduce the exercise price of that Award after it has been granted and neither may the Administrator cancel any outstanding option or stock appreciation right in exchange for cash, other awards or new options or stock appreciation rights with a lower exercise price, unless such action is approved by stockholders in advance.

Options

The Administrator is able to grant nonstatutory stock options and incentive stock options under the Incentive Plan. The Administrator determines the number of shares of common stock subject to each option, although the Incentive Plan provides that a participant may not receive options for more than 833,333 shares of common stock in any fiscal year, except in connection with his or her initial service as an employee with Sanmina-SCI, in which case he or she may be granted options to purchase up to an additional 833,333 shares of common stock.

The Administrator determines the exercise price of options granted under the Incentive Plan, provided the exercise price must be at least equal to 100% of the fair market value of Sanmina-SCI's common stock on the date of grant. In addition, the exercise price of an incentive stock option granted to any participant who owns more than 10% of the total voting power of all classes of Sanmina-SCI's outstanding stock must be at least 110% of the fair market value of the common stock on the grant date.

The term of an option may not exceed ten years, except that, with respect to any participant who owns 10% of the voting power of all classes of Sanmina-SCI's outstanding capital stock, the term of an incentive stock option may not exceed five years.

After a termination of service with Sanmina-SCI for any reason other than death, a participant will be able to exercise the vested portion of his or her option for the period of time stated in the Award agreement. If no such period of time is stated in the participant's Award agreement, the participant will generally be able to exercise his or her option for (i) ninety days following his or her termination for reasons other than death or disability, and (ii) five years following his or her termination due to death or disability. In the case of termination of service as a result of death, the participant's beneficiary may

Table of Contents

exercise the option for shares that were unvested on the date of death. In no event may an option be exercised later than the expiration of its term

No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date shares are issued upon exercise of an option.

Stock Appreciation Rights

The Administrator will be able to grant stock appreciation rights, which are the rights to receive the appreciation in fair market value of common stock between the grant date and the exercise date. Sanmina-SCI can pay the appreciation in either cash or shares of common stock or a combination of both. Stock appreciation rights will become exercisable at the times and on the terms established by the Administrator, subject to the terms of the Incentive Plan, will have complete discretion to determine the terms and conditions of stock appreciation rights granted under the Incentive Plan; provided, however, that the exercise price will not be less than 100% of the fair market value of a share on the date of grant. The term of a stock appreciation right may not exceed ten years. No participant will be granted stock appreciation rights covering more than 833,333 shares of common stock during any fiscal year, except that a participant may be granted stock appreciation rights covering up to an additional 833,333 shares of common stock in connection with his or her initial service as an employee with Sanmina-SCI.

After termination of service with Sanmina-SCI for any reason other than death, a participant will be able to exercise the vested portion of his or her stock appreciation right for the period of time stated in the Award agreement. If no such period of time is stated in a participant's Award agreement, a participant will generally be able to exercise his or her stock appreciation right for (i) ninety days following his or her termination for reasons other than death or disability, and (ii) five years following his or her termination due to death or disability. In the case of termination of service as a result of death, the participant's beneficiary may exercise the unvested portion of the stock appreciation right. In no event will a stock appreciation right be exercised later than the expiration of its term.

Participants holding unvested stock appreciation rights shall not be entitled to receive dividends or other distributions in respect of such Awards until the time specified for payout of the stock appreciation rights in the Award Agreement.

Restricted Stock

Awards of restricted stock are rights to acquire or purchase shares of Sanmina-SCI's common stock, which vest in accordance with the terms and conditions established by the Administrator in its sole discretion. Grants of restricted stock are typically made without receipt of consideration (other than the recipient's continued service). The Administrator may set restrictions based on the achievement of specific performance goals. Vesting can also be time-based. Until the Administrator determines otherwise, shares of restricted stock will be held by Sanmina-SCI as escrow agent until the restrictions lapse. After the grant of restricted stock, the Administrator, in its discretion, may accelerate the time at which any restrictions will lapse or be removed.

The Award agreement will generally grant Sanmina-SCI a right to repurchase or reacquire the shares upon the termination of the participant's service with Sanmina-SCI for any reason (including death or disability) at the cost, if any, paid by the recipient. With respect to restricted stock intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" under Section 162(m) of the Code, no participant will be granted a right to purchase or acquire more than 333,333 shares of restricted stock during any fiscal year, except that a participant may be granted up to an additional 333,333 shares of restricted stock in connection with his or her initial employment with Sanmina-SCI.

Table of Contents

Restricted Stock Units

Awards of restricted stock units result in a payment to a participant only if the vesting criteria the Administrator establishes is satisfied. Upon satisfying the applicable vesting criteria, the participant will be entitled to the payout specified in the Award agreement. After the grant of restricted stock units, the Administrator, in its sole discretion, may reduce or waive any vesting criteria that must be met to receive a payout.

The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may pay earned restricted stock units in cash, shares of common stock, or a combination thereof. Restricted stock units that are fully paid in cash will not reduce the number of shares of common stock available for grant under the Incentive Plan. On the date set forth in the Award agreement, all unearned restricted stock units will be forfeited to Sanmina-SCI. With respect to restricted stock units intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" under Section 162(m) of the Code, no participant may be granted more than 333,333 restricted stock units during any fiscal year, except that the participant may be granted up to an additional 333,333 restricted stock units in connection with his or her initial employment with Sanmina-SCI.

Performance Units and Performance Shares

The Administrator will be able to grant performance units and performance shares, which are Awards that will result in a payment to a participant only if the performance goals or other vesting criteria the Administrator may establish are achieved or the Awards otherwise vest. The Administrator will establish performance goals or other vesting criteria (including, without limitation, continued service to Sanmina-SCI) in its discretion, which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the number and/or the value of performance units and performance shares to be paid out to participants. After the grant of performance units or performance shares, the Administrator, in its sole discretion, may reduce or waive any performance objectives or other vesting provisions for such Award.

The Administrator determines the number of performance units and performance shares granted to any participant. With respect to performance units and performance shares intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" under Section 162(m) of the Code, during any fiscal year, no participant will receive more than 333,333 performance shares and no participant will receive performance units having an initial value greater than \$5,000,000 except that a participant may be granted performance shares covering up to an additional 333,333 shares of common stock and performance units having an initial value up to an additional \$5,000,000 in connection with his or her initial employment with Sanmina-SCI. Performance units will have an initial dollar value established by the Administrator on or before the date of grant. Performance shares are deemed to have an initial value equal to the fair market value of the number of shares of Sanmina-SCI's common stock subject to the Award on the grant date.

Performance Bonus Awards

The Board's compensation committee ("Compensation Committee") may grant awards intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" under Section 162(m) of the Code in the form of a cash bonus payable upon the attainment of performance goals established by the Compensation Committee for a given performance period prior to a determination date. Performance-based awards in the form of cash bonuses granted under the Incentive Plan may not exceed more than \$5,000,000 in any fiscal year.

Performance Goals

The granting and/or the vesting of Awards of options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares, performance units (including performance units payable in cash), cash bonuses and other incentives under the Incentive Plan may be made subject to the attainment of performance goals

Table of Contents

relating to one or more business criteria within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Code and may provide for a targeted level or levels of achievement of goals relating to: (a) accounts payable days; (b) accounts payable turns; (c) annual revenue; (d) cash collections; (e) cash cycle days; (f) customer satisfaction MBOs; (g) days sales outstanding; (h) earnings per share; (i) free cash flow; (j) gross margin; (k) gross profit; (l) inventory turns; (m) net income; (n) new orders; (o) operating income; (p) pro forma net income; (q) return on designated assets; (r) return on equity; (s) return on sales; and (t) product shipments.

Any performance goals may be used to measure the performance of Sanmina-SCI as a whole or a business unit of Sanmina-SCI, and may be measured relative to a peer group or index. The performance goals may differ from participant to participant and from Award to Award. The Compensation Committee may provide that partial achievement of performance goals may result in the payment or vesting corresponding to a partial (but not necessarily proportional) portion of an Award. The determination date is the latest possible date that the Compensation Committee can make adjustments to the method of calculating the attainment of performance goals for a performance period without jeopardizing the tax treatment of the award as performance-based. Prior to the determination date, the Compensation Committee is authorized to make adjustments in the method of calculating the attainment of performance goals for a performance period as follows: (i) to exclude restructuring and integration charges (including employee severance and benefits costs and charges related to excess facilities and assets); (ii) to exclude impairment charges for goodwill and intangible assets and amortization expense; (iii) to exclude exchange rate effects, as applicable, for non-U.S. dollar denominated net sales and operating earnings; (iv) to exclude the effects of changes to generally accepted accounting principles required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board; (v) to exclude the effects of any statutory adjustments to corporate tax rates; (vi) to exclude stock-based compensation expense determined under generally accepted accounting principles; (vii) to exclude any other unusual, non-recurring gain or loss or extraordinary item; (viii) to respond to, or in anticipation of, any unusual or extraordinary corporate item, transaction, event or development; (ix) to respond to, or in anticipation of, changes in applicable laws, regulations, accounting principles, or business conditions; (x) to exclude the dilutive effects of acquisitions or joint ventures; (xi) to assume that any business divested by Sanmina-SCI achieved performance objectives at targeted levels during the balance of a performance period following such divestiture; (xii) to reflect a corporate transaction, such as a merger, consolidation, separation (including a spin-off or other distribution of stock or property by a corporation), or reorganization (whether or not such reorganization comes within the definition of such term in Code Section 368); and (xiii) to reflect any partial or complete corporate liquidation. The Compensation Committee also retains the discretion to reduce or eliminate the compensation or economic benefit due upon attainment of performance goals.

Terms and Conditions of Awards Intended to Qualify as "Performance-Based Compensation" under Section 162(m)

The Incentive Plan permits the Compensation Committee to grant "performance-based" Awards to "covered employees," as such terms are defined under Code Section 162(m). Performance-based awards are generally not subject to the cap on the deducibility of compensation paid to covered employees contained in Code Section 162(m). Covered employees are defined as the Chief Executive Officer and the next three most highly compensated executive officers of Sanmina-SCI other than the Chief Financial Officer.

If the Compensation Committee grants an Award to a covered employee intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation," certain rules of the Incentive Plan control over any other provisions of the Incentive Plan. To the extent necessary to comply with the requirements of Code Section 162(m), with respect to any Award granted subject to performance goals, within the determination date, the Compensation Committee will, in writing, (a) designate the participants who

Table of Contents

are covered employees, (b) select the performance goals applicable to the performance period, (c) establish the performance goals, and amounts or methods of computation of such Awards, as applicable which may be earned for such performance period, and (d) specify the relationship between the performance goals and the amounts or methods of computation of such Awards, as applicable, to be earned by each covered employee for such performance period. For purposes of the Incentive Plan, a performance period is the fiscal year of Sanmina-SCI or such other period determined by the Administrator.

Following the completion of a performance period, the Compensation Committee must certify whether the applicable performance goals have been achieved for such performance period. In determining amounts earned by a "covered employee," the Compensation Committee will have the right to reduce or eliminate (but not increase) the amount payment at a given level of performance to take into account additional factors that the Compensation Committee may deem relevant to the assessment of individual or corporate performance for the performance period.

Unless otherwise provided in an Award agreement, a "covered employee" must be employed by Sanmina-SCI or any affiliate on the day an Award intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" is paid. Further, a "covered employee" will be eligible to receive a payment intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" only if the performance goals for such period are achieved.

Transferability of Awards

Awards granted under the Incentive Plan are generally not transferable, and all rights with respect to an Award granted to a participant generally will be available during a participant's lifetime only to the participant. The Administrator may approve certain transfers as specified in the Incentive Plan.

Change in Control

In the event of a change in control of Sanmina-SCI, each outstanding Award will be assumed or an equivalent option or right substituted by the successor corporation or a parent or subsidiary of the successor corporation. In the event that the successor corporation, or the parent or subsidiary of the successor corporation, does not assume or substitute for the Award, the participant will fully vest in and have the right to exercise all of his or her outstanding options or stock appreciation rights, including shares of common stock as to which such Awards would not otherwise be vested or exercisable, all restrictions on restricted stock will lapse, and, with respect to restricted stock units, performance shares and performance units, all performance goals or other vesting criteria will be deemed achieved at target levels and all other terms and conditions met. In addition, if an option or stock appreciation right becomes fully vested and exercisable in lieu of assumption or substitution in the event of a change of control, the Administrator will notify the participant in writing or electronically that the option or stock appreciation right will be fully vested and exercisable for a period of time determined by the Administrator in its sole discretion, and the option or stock appreciation right will terminate upon the expiration of such period.

Amendment and Termination of the Incentive Plan

The Administrator will have the authority to amend, alter, suspend or terminate the Incentive Plan, except that stockholder approval will be required for any amendment to the Incentive Plan to the extent required by any applicable laws. No amendment, alteration, suspension or termination of the Incentive Plan will impair the rights of any participant, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the participant and the Administrator and which agreement must be in writing and signed by the participant and Sanmina-SCI. The Incentive Plan will terminate ten years after the date approved by stockholders, unless the Board terminates it earlier.

Table of Contents

Number of Awards Granted to Employees, Consultants, and Directors

The number of Awards that an employee, director or consultant may receive under the Incentive Plan is in the discretion of the Administrator and therefore cannot be determined in advance. Therefore, the following table sets forth:

the aggregate number of shares of common stock subject to options granted under the Incentive Plan during fiscal 2010;

the average per share exercise price of such options;

the aggregate number of shares of common stock issued pursuant to awards of restricted stock and restricted stock units granted under the Incentive Plan during fiscal 2010; and

the dollar value of such shares based on \$12.01 per share on October 2, 2010, the last business day of the fiscal year.

			Number of shares of	
	Number of	Average Per Share Exercise	Restricted Stock and Restricted	Dollar Value of Restricted Stock and Restricted
Name of Individual of Group	Options Granted	Price (\$)	Stock Units	Stock Units (\$)
All executive officers, as a group	1,075,000	\$ 8.8	1 225,000	\$ 2,702,250
All directors who are not executive officers, as a group	23,892	8.9	2 76,616	920,158
All employees who are not executive officers, as a group	315,100	14.0	6 694,000	8,334,940

Other Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes the number of shares issuable upon exercise of outstanding options and deliverable upon vesting of restricted stock units and restricted stock granted to our service providers and directors, as well as the number of shares of common stock remaining available for future issuance, under Sanmina-SCI's equity compensation plans as of November 30, 2010. Sanmina-SCI has no stock appreciation rights or other awards outstanding that are convertible into or exchangeable for common stock.

	Upon Exercise of Outstanding Options	Weighted-Average Exercise Price of Outstanding	Number of Common Shares Remaining Available for Future Issuance Under Equity
Plan Category	and Rights	Options	Compensation Plans
Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders	13,196,996(1)	\$ 13.63	2,922,793(2)
Equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders	18,206(3)	71.13	0
Total	13,215,202	14.01(4)	2,922,793

(1) Includes 1,713,932 shares deliverable upon vesting restricted stock units.

- (2) Includes 1,022,205 shares reserved for future issuance under the 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, which has been suspended by the Board. The remainder of the available shares are reserved for issuance solely under the 2009 Incentive Plan.
- (3) Includes 8,027 options outstanding under certain option plans which were assumed by us in connection with business combinations with companies with which we merged or acquired (the "Assumed Plans"). The number of shares covered by each such option as well as its exercise price

Table of Contents

have been adjusted to reflect the appropriate conversion ratio as specified by the applicable acquisition agreement. Options assumed under the Assumed Plans generally vest over four years and expire 10 years from the date of grant.

(4) Weighted average remaining term of options is 7.43 years.

Federal Tax Aspects

The following paragraphs are a summary of the general federal income tax consequences to U.S. taxpayers and Sanmina-SCI of Awards granted under the Incentive Plan. Tax consequences for any particular individual may be different.

Nonstatutory Stock Options. No taxable income is reportable when a nonstatutory stock option with an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant is granted to a participant. Upon exercise, the participant will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value (on the exercise date) of the shares of common stock purchased over the exercise price of the option. Any taxable income recognized in connection with an option exercise by an employee of Sanmina-SCI is subject to tax withholding by Sanmina-SCI. Any additional gain or loss recognized upon any later disposition of the shares of common stock would be capital gain or loss.

Incentive Stock Options. No taxable income is reportable when an incentive stock option is granted or exercised (except for purposes of the alternative minimum tax, in which case taxation is the same as for nonstatutory stock options). If the participant exercises the option and then later sells or otherwise disposes of the shares of common stock more than two years after the grant date and more than one year after the exercise date, the difference between the sale price and the exercise price will be taxed as capital gain or loss. If the participant exercises the option and then later sells or otherwise disposes of the shares of common stock before the end of the two- or one-year holding periods described above, he or she generally will have ordinary income at the time of the sale equal to the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the exercise date (or the sale price, if less) minus the exercise price of the option and short-term capital gains equal to the sales price minus the fair market value of the shares on the exercise date.

Stock Appreciation Rights. No taxable income is reportable when a stock appreciation right with an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant is granted to a participant. Upon exercise, the participant will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the amount of cash received and the fair market value of any shares of common stock received. Any additional gain or loss recognized upon any later disposition of the shares of common stock would be capital gain or loss.

Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Performance Units and Performance Shares. A participant generally will not have taxable income at the time an Award of restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance shares or performance units are granted. Instead, he or she will recognize ordinary income in the first taxable year in which his or her interest in the shares underlying the Award becomes either (i) freely transferable, or (ii) no longer subject to substantial risk of forfeiture (generally, when the Award vests). However, the recipient of a restricted stock Award may elect to recognize income at the time he or she receives the Award in an amount equal to the fair market value of the shares of common stock underlying the Award (less any cash paid for the shares) on the date the Award is granted.

Table of Contents

Tax Effect for Sanmina-SCI. Sanmina-SCI generally will be entitled to a tax deduction in connection with an Award under the Incentive Plan in an amount equal to the ordinary income realized by a participant and at the time the participant recognizes such income (for example, the exercise of a nonstatutory stock option). Special rules limit the deductibility of compensation paid to Sanmina-SCI's Chief Executive Officer and to each of its three most highly compensated executive officers, excluding the Chief Financial Officer. Under Section 162(m) of the Code, the annual compensation paid to any of these specified executives will be deductible only to the extent that it does not exceed \$1,000,000. However, Sanmina-SCI can preserve the deductibility of certain compensation in excess of \$1,000,000 if the conditions of Section 162(m) are met. These conditions include stockholder approval of the Incentive Plan, the number of Awards that any individual may receive and, for Awards other than certain stock options, the types of performance criteria on which vesting can depend. The Incentive Plan has been designed to permit the Administrator to grant Awards that qualify as performance-based for purposes of satisfying the conditions of Section 162(m), thereby permitting Sanmina-SCI to continue to receive the maximum federal income tax deduction in connection with such Awards.

Section 409A. Section 409A of the Code provides that certain non-qualified deferred compensation arrangements must meet certain requirements to avoid additional income taxes for those deferring compensation. These include new requirements with respect to an individual's election to defer compensation and the individual's selection of the timing and form of distribution of the deferred compensation. Section 409A also generally provides that distributions must be made on or following the occurrence of certain events (e.g., the individual's separation from service, a predetermined date, or the individual's death). Section 409A imposes restrictions on an individual's ability to change his or her distribution timing or form after the compensation has been deferred. For certain individuals who are officers, Section 409A requires that such individual's distribution commence no earlier than six months after such officer's separation from service.

Awards granted under the Incentive Plan with a deferral feature will be subject to the requirements of Section 409A. If an Award is subject to and fails to satisfy the requirements of Section 409A, the recipient of that Award will recognize ordinary income on the amounts deferred under the Award, to the extent vested, which may be prior to when the compensation is actually or constructively received. Also, if an Award that is subject to Section 409A fails to comply with Section 409A's provisions, Section 409A imposes an additional 20% federal income tax on compensation recognized as ordinary income, as well as possible interest charges and penalties. Certain states have enacted laws similar to Section 409A which impose additional taxes, interest and penalties on non-qualified deferred compensation arrangements. Sanmina-SCI will also have withholding and reporting requirements with respect to such amounts.

THE FOREGOING IS ONLY A SUMMARY OF THE EFFECT OF FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION UPON PARTICIPANTS AND SANMINA-SCI WITH RESPECT TO THE GRANT AND EXERCISE OF AWARDS UNDER THE INCENTIVE PLAN. IT DOES NOT PURPORT TO BE COMPLETE, AND DOES NOT DISCUSS THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF A PARTICIPANT'S DEATH OR THE PROVISIONS OF THE INCOME TAX LAWS OF ANY MUNICIPALITY, STATE OR FOREIGN COUNTRY IN WHICH THE PARTICIPANT MAY RESIDE.

Table of Contents

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Sanmina-SCI has long upheld a set of basic beliefs to guide its actions. Among those beliefs is the responsibility to conduct business with the highest standards of ethical behavior when relating to customers, suppliers, employees and investors. Accordingly, we have implemented governance policies and practices which we believe meet or exceed the standards defined in recently enacted legislation and in the rules adopted by the NASDAQ Stock Market on which our common stock is quoted.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

Sanmina-SCI has adopted a set of Corporate Governance Guidelines that are intended to serve, among other things, as a charter for the full Board. These guidelines contain various provisions relating to the operation of the Board and set forth the Board's policies regarding various matters. These guidelines meet the standards defined by the SEC and NASDAQ, including specifications for director qualification and responsibility. The guidelines can be found on our website at http://investor.shareholder.com/sanm/governance.cfm.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Sanmina-SCI has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the "Code") that includes a conflict of interest policy and applies to the Board and all officers and employees. As part of new employee orientation activities, Sanmina-SCI provides training to familiarize employees with the requirements of the Code. An ethics hotline is available to all employees to enable confidential and anonymous reporting of questionable practices via voicemail or email. This may include, if appropriate under the circumstances, reporting directly to the Audit Committee and the Nominating and Governance Committee. The Code can be found on our website at http://investor.shareholder.com/sanm/governance.cfm.

Independent Directors

The Board of Directors has determined that all of the non-employee members of the Board satisfy the definition of independence of under NASDAQ rules. There are no family relationships among our directors or executive officers. The non-management directors regularly meet in executive session, without members of management, as part of the normal agenda of our regularly scheduled board meetings.

Lead Independent Director

The Board has appointed director Wayne Shortridge to serve as lead independent director. His duties in that capacity include: serving as the principal contact between the independent directors and the Chairman of the Board; assisting the Chairman of the Board in establishing the agenda for Board meetings; recommending the retention of outside advisors and consultants; and monitoring the quality, quantity and timeliness of information sent to the Board.

Board Meetings

The Board held six meetings during fiscal 2010. No director attended fewer than 75 percent of the meetings of the Board or of committees on which such person served.

Board Committees

The Board currently maintains an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee, and a Nominating and Governance Committee.

Table of Contents

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently consists of directors Alain Couder, John G. Goldsberry and A. Eugene Sapp, Jr., each of whom is "independent" as that term is defined for Audit Committee members by the NASDAQ listing standards. Mr. Goldsberry serves as the Chairman of the Audit Committee and meets the definition of "audit committee financial expert" as defined by the SEC.

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors our corporate financial reporting and external audit, including, among other things, our control functions, the results and scope of the annual audit and other services provided by our independent registered public accountants and our compliance with legal matters that have a significant impact on our financial reports. The Audit Committee has established policies that are consistent with regulatory reforms related to auditor independence, and also reviews and monitors our internal audit function, reviews and approves related party transactions and receives regular reports from the internal audit department. In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for approving the appointment of our independent auditors. Finally, the Audit Committee assists the Board in its oversight of the process by which our enterprise-level risks are assessed and managed and is responsible for overseeing certain risks relating to the preparation of our financial statements, investment policies and casualty risk insurance policies. The Audit Committee held nine formal meetings during fiscal 2010. The Annual Report of the Audit Committee appears in this proxy statement under the caption "Report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors."

The Audit Committee has adopted a written charter approved by the Board, a copy of which is available at our website at http://investor.shareholder.com/sanm/governance.cfm and is also attached as *Appendix B*.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee consists of directors Wayne Shortridge, Neil R. Bonke, Alain Couder and Joseph G. Licata, Jr. Mr. Shortridge serves as the Chairman of the Compensation Committee. Each member of the Committee is an "independent director" under the NASDAQ listing requirements and is a "non-employee director" under Rule 16b-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Compensation Committee reviews and approves the salaries and equity, incentive and other compensation of our executive officers. The Committee also approves the terms of our annual bonus program, monitors our global compensation policies and practices and serves as the administrator under our equity compensation plans. Finally, the Compensation Committee oversees our risk management practices and policies insofar as they are impacted our bonus and equity compensation plans and practices. The Compensation Committee held eight meetings during fiscal 2010.

The Compensation Committee has adopted a written charter approved by the Board, a copy of which is available at our website at http://investor.shareholder.com/sanm/governance.cfm.

Nominating and Governance Committee

The Nominating and Governance Committee consists of directors Wayne Shortridge and Jackie M. Ward, each of whom is "independent" as that term is defined by the NASDAQ listing standards. Mr. Shortridge serves as the Chairman of the Nominating and Governance Committee.

The Nominating and Governance Committee is responsible for evaluating the size and structure of the Board and its committees, determining the appropriate qualifications for directors and nominating candidates for election to the Board. The Committee also develops overall governance guidelines for the Board, conducts an annual Board and committee evaluation and considers stockholder proposals for action at stockholder meetings, including stockholder nominees for director. In addition, the Nominating and Governance Committee approves on an annual basis all equity and cash compensation payable to non-employee members of the Board. The Nominating and Governance Committee held five meetings during fiscal 2010.

Table of Contents

The Nominating and Governance Committee has adopted a written charter approved by the Board, a copy of which is available at our website at http://investor.shareholder.com/sanm/governance.cfm.

Leadership Structure

Each year, Sanmina-SCI's Board selects a Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. The Chairman of the Board is responsible for helping establish Sanmina-SCI's strategic priorities, presiding over Board meetings and communicating the Board's guidance to management. The Chief Executive Officer of the Company, on the other hand, is responsible for the day-to-day management of our operations and business and reports directly to the Board.

During fiscal 2010, the roles of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer were both held by Jure Sola. Mr. Sola has been with Sanmina-SCI for more than 30 years, which has given him a unique understanding of the EMS industry, market trends and Sanmina-SCI's strategic position, strengths and weaknesses, as well as its day-to-day operational details. The Board believes that these attributes make Mr. Sola uniquely qualified to serve in both positions and helps the Board and management operate in an efficient and effective manner.

The Board has also appointed Wayne Shortridge as Lead Independent Director, a role that he has held since 2007. In this capacity, Mr. Shortridge serves as the principal contact between the independent directors and the Chairman, assists the Chairman of the Board in establishing the agenda for Board meetings, recommending the retention of outside advisors and consultants and monitoring the quality, quantity and timeliness of information sent to the Board. The Board believes that the position of Lead Independent Director allows the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer to focus on strategic, industry and operational level issues, while helping ensure the Board maintains and adopts corporate governance best practices.

While the Board currently believes that this leadership structure is currently in the best interests of Sanmina-SCI and its stockholders, the Board will, from time to time, may reevaluate whether to select a non-executive Chairman in the future.

Role of the Board of Directors in Risk Management Practices and Policies

Under Sanmina-SCI's risk management practices and policies, Sanmina-SCI management has primary responsibility for the development and implementation of risk management strategies, with oversight by the Board or its committees. As part of this oversight, the Board and its Committees regularly receive presentations from management concerning enterprise-level risks that could have a significant adverse impact on Sanmina-SCI's business and operations. This process permits the Board and its Committees to provide guidance to management in scoping and managing each of the Company's enterprise risk areas, but does not otherwise affect Sanmina-SCI's leadership

Attendance at Annual Meeting of Stockholders by the Board of Directors

Sanmina-SCI encourages, but does not require, its Board members to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders. Nine directors attended Sanmina-SCI's 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Contacting the Board of Directors

Our Board welcomes the submission of any comments or concerns from stockholders. If you wish to submit any comments or express any concerns to the Board, please send them to the Board, c/o Sanmina-SCI Corporation, Attention: Corporate Secretary, 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134. If a communication does not relate in any way to matters of the Board, our Corporate Secretary will handle the communication as appropriate. If the communication does relate to the Board, the Corporate Secretary will forward the message to the chairman of the Nominating and

Table of Contents

Governance Committee, who will determine whether to inform the entire Board or the non-management directors.

Stockholder Proposals and Nominations to the Board

Stockholders may submit proposals for inclusion in our proxy statement and may recommend candidates for election to the Board, both of which shall be considered by the Nominating and Governance Committee. Stockholders should send such proposals to Nominating and Governance Committee, c/o Sanmina-SCI Corporation, Attention: Corporate Secretary, 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134.

Any stockholder submitting the name of a candidate for election to the Board must include all of the following information with their request:

the candidate's name, age, business address and residence address;

the candidate's principal occupation or employment;

the class and number of shares of Sanmina-SCI that are beneficially owned by the candidate;

whether and the extent to which any hedging or other transaction or series of transactions has been entered into by or on behalf of the candidate with respect to any securities of Sanmina-SCI, or whether any other agreement, arrangement or understanding (including any short position or any borrowing or lending of shares) has been made, the effect or intent of which is to mitigate loss to or manage risk or benefit of share price changes for, or to increase or decrease the voting power of the candidate;

a description of all arrangements or understandings between the stockholder and each candidate and any other person or persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to which the nominations are to be made by the stockholder;

any other information relating to the candidate that would be required to be disclosed about such candidate if proxies were being solicited for the election of the candidate as a director, or that is otherwise required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (including without limitation the candidate's written consent to being named in the proxy statement, if any, as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); and

a statement whether such person, if elected, intends to tender, promptly following such person's election or re-election, an irrevocable resignation effective upon such person's failure to receive the required vote for re-election at the next meeting at which such person would face re-election and upon acceptance of such resignation by the Board, in accordance with Sanmina-SCI's Corporate Governance Guidelines.

For all other matters that a stockholder proposes to bring before the Annual Meeting, the notice must set forth:

a brief description of the business intended to be brought before the Annual Meeting and the reasons for conducting such business at the Annual Meeting;

the name and address, as they appear on our books, of the stockholder proposing the business, and any beneficial owner on whose behalf the stockholder is proposing the business or proposing a director nomination and any person controlling, directly or indirectly, or acting in concert with, the stockholder or beneficial owner (a "Stockholder Associated Person");

the class and number of shares of Sanmina-SCI that are held of record or are beneficially owned by the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person and any derivative positions held or beneficially held by the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person;

Table of Contents

whether and the extent to which any hedging or other transaction or series of transactions has been entered into by or on behalf of the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person with respect to any securities of Sanmina-SCI, or whether any other agreement, arrangement or understanding (including any short position or any borrowing or lending of shares) has been made, the effect or intent of which is to mitigate loss to or manage risk or benefit from share price changes for, or to increase or decrease the voting power of, the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person with respect to any securities of Sanmina-SCI;

any material interest of the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person in the business intended to be brought before the Annual Meeting; and

a statement whether either the stockholder or any Stockholder Associated Person will deliver a proxy statement and form of proxy to holders of at least the percentage of Sanmina-SCI's voting shares required under applicable law to carry the proposal.

Stockholders must comply with certain deadlines in order for proposals submitted by them be considered for inclusion in our proxy statement or brought to a vote at the Annual Meeting. Please see "Q18 What is the deadline to propose actions for consideration at next year's Annual Meeting of Stockholders or to nominate individuals to serve as directors?" above.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

None of the members of the Compensation Committee are employees of Sanmina-SCI. During fiscal 2010, no executive officer of Sanmina-SCI (i) served as a member of the compensation committee (or other board committee performing similar functions or, in the absence of any such committee, the board of directors) of another entity, one of whose executive officers served on Sanmina-SCI's Compensation Committee, (ii) served as a director of another entity, one of whose executive officers served on Sanmina-SCI's Compensation Committee, or (iii) served as a member of the compensation committee (or other board committee performing similar functions or, in the absence of any such committee, the board of directors) of another entity, one of whose executive officers served as a director of Sanmina-SCI.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND RELATED INFORMATION

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of Compensation Philosophy

We believe that strong financial performance, on a consistent, predictable basis, is the most certain avenue through which we can increase long-term stockholder value. Accordingly, we design our compensation programs to reward our executive officers based on our overall financial results and the individual contributions of our executive officers.

In particular, our executive compensation policies are designed to:

attract and retain qualified executives who will contribute significantly to our long-term success;

create a direct link between long-term financial performance and individual rewards;

reward executives for achieving or exceeding approved performance measures;

reinforce a sense of ownership and overall entrepreneurial spirit and, in particular, encourage executives to diligently work in the best interests of Sanmina-SCI and its customers;

help ensure that incentive compensation is based primarily on the most pertinent and specific metrics for driving our business success; and

maintain appropriate levels of dilution attributable to equity programs.

The Compensation Committee of the Board oversees our compensation philosophy, objectives and practices. The Committee uses the above-mentioned objectives as a guide in establishing the compensation programs, packages and practices offered to our executive officers and in assessing the proper allocation between long-term and short-term incentive compensation and cash and non-cash compensation.

Throughout this Compensation Discussion and Analysis, the individuals who served as our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer during fiscal 2010, as well as the other individuals included in the "Summary Compensation Table" in the Proxy Statement, are referred to as the "named executive officers."

The following are general principles and practices followed by the Committee in determining executive compensation:

Use of Tally Sheets. Tally sheets are spreadsheets used to view an executive's total compensation. The Committee uses tally sheets to help in assessing whether adjustments are appropriate to base salaries, incentive compensation and/or equity grants.

Internal Pay Equity. The Committee considers the relationship of the Chief Executive Officer's compensation to that of the other named executive officers as a general guideline in determining executive compensation. However, the Committee does not seek to maintain a particular ratio between the remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer and that of other officers.

Amount of Potential Equity Gains. In setting equity compensation levels, the Committee considers, among other things, the value of unvested restricted stock units and stock options, including the extent to which any outstanding options are "out-of-the-money," and the amount of restricted stock and options canceled either because the vesting criteria was not satisfied or the exercise price exceeded the market price upon expiration.

Types of Compensation. During fiscal 2010, the compensation for our named executive officers consisted of three components: base salary, incentive compensation and equity awards. The Committee targets executive base salaries at a lower percentile than total compensation, which is comprised of base

Table of Contents

salary, annual incentive pay and equity grants. Therefore, the Committee uses incentive compensation and equity compensation in order to reward and incentivize contributions to Sanmina-SCI's long-term success.

Comparison to Peer Group Pay Packages. The Committee also considers the need to offer compensation packages that are comparable to those offered by companies competing with us for executive talent. Therefore, the Committee conducts an annual review of our compensation programs. Should such compensation data show that an executive is underpaid relative to our peers, the Committee will consider an adjustment in such executive's compensation package in order to increase his or her retention incentive.

Role and Authority of our Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee of our Board:

oversees our overall compensation policies, plans and benefit programs;

reviews and approves our annual incentive compensation programs;

designs and administers our equity compensation plans; and

reviews and approves the compensation of all of our executive officers, including the amount of base salary, incentive compensation and equity compensation payable to each.

The Committee generally meets at least quarterly throughout each year. The Committee meets early in each fiscal year to establish target compensation levels for our executive officers for such fiscal year, to approve the annual incentive compensation plan for such fiscal year, to grant equity awards and to approve executive officer incentive compensation, if any, for the previous fiscal year.

In addition, the Board and the Committee have delegated limited authority to our Chief Executive Officer and our General Counsel (the "Designated Approvers") to grant equity awards within certain parameters. The Designated Approvers may grant awards only with respect to employees who have not been designated "officers," as that term is defined under Section 16 of the Exchange Act, and who are not Presidents of business units, Senior Vice Presidents or Executive Vice Presidents who report directly to our Chief Executive Officer or President and Chief Operating Officer. In any fiscal year, the Designated Approvers may grant, in the aggregate, stock options and other equity awards (including restricted stock units or restricted stock awards) covering no more than 8,333 shares to any individual and 166,666 shares to all employees.

Role of Executive Officers in Compensation Decisions

Our Chief Executive Officer, President and Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President and General Counsel regularly attend the Committee's meetings, but are excused, as appropriate, when certain matters of executive compensation are discussed. In addition, the Chief Executive Officer makes recommendations to the Committee with respect to the compensation payable to the named executive officers and other employees. However, the Committee is not bound by such officer's recommendations and makes all decisions with respect to the Chief Executive Officer's compensation without him being present during such discussions.

Role and Independence of Compensation Consultant

The Committee retained Compensia, Inc., an executive compensation consulting firm, to provide counsel and advice on executive pay issues. During fiscal 2010, the Committee directed Compensia to review for accuracy and completeness the analysis of peer company compensation data and materials provided by management to the Committee, to provide the Committee with information regarding compensation trends generally, as well as industry specific compensation trends, to answer questions the

Table of Contents

Committee posed regarding compensation issues, and to advise the Committee whether its compensation decisions were within industry norms. The Committee has engaged Compensia to conduct a similar review of our executive compensation program for fiscal 2011.

Compensia reported solely to the Committee and our management was not involved in the negotiations of fees charged by Compensia or in the determination of the scope of work performed by Compensia. In addition, Compensia did not perform any services for Sanmina-SCI or the Committee other than providing advice concerning executive and director compensation. The Committee has the sole authority to hire and terminate compensation consultants. As a result, the Committee believes that Compensia is independent of Sanmina-SCI.

Review of Peer Group Data

In making compensation decisions for fiscal 2010, the Committee examined competitive market practices for base salary, incentive compensation and equity compensation awards of global, diversified electronics manufacturing services, or EMS, companies and high-technology manufacturing companies of comparable revenue. The Committee included these companies in the peer group because, like Sanmina-SCI, they have numerous, geographically dispersed manufacturing operations and sell as end products complex, highly engineered assembled products. Data on compensation practices of peer group companies generally was gathered through publicly available information. The Committee also considered data from third-party surveys, which are reported on an aggregate, not individual company, basis. The peer group companies considered by the Committee in determining executive officer compensation for fiscal 2010 are listed below:

Benchmark Electronics, Inc.							
Celestica Inc.							
Flextronics International Ltd.							
Jabil Circuit, Inc.							
Plexus Corp.							
Multi-Fineline Electronix, Inc.							
SMART Modular Technologies, Inc.							
TTM Technologies, Inc.							
Viasystems Group Inc.							
Components of Fiscal 2010 Compensation							
Our executive officer compensation program includes three main elements:							
base salary;							

incentive cash compensation; and

equity compensation in the form of stock options and restricted stock units.

The Committee selected these components because it believes each is necessary to help us attract and retain executive talent. These components also allow us to reward performance throughout the fiscal year and to provide an incentive for executives to appropriately focus on the long-term financial performance of Sanmina-SCI.

31

Table of Contents

Base Salary

Base salary compensates executive officers for their services rendered on a day-to-day basis. The Committee considers the appropriateness of the executive officers' base salary once each year, generally in October. The Committee primarily considers individual performance, experience level, changes in individual roles and responsibilities during the year and competitive compensation data in determining appropriate base salary levels for individual named executive officers.

In October and November of 2010, the Committee reviewed the base salary of each of the named executive officers against the base salaries of similarly situated executive officers of the peer group. The Committee determined that named executive officer base salaries should on average be at the 50th percentile of base salaries for similarly situated executive officers at peer companies. Reflecting the Committee's belief that a substantial portion of executive compensation should be based upon Sanmina-SCI's overall performance and the fact that existing base salaries were within the Committee's targeted range, the Committee did not change base salaries for our named executive officers (including our Chief Executive Officer) for fiscal 2011, other than to increase the base salary of the Chief Financial Officer from \$400,000 to \$440,000 to better align his base salary with those of similarly situated executives employed by companies in our peer group. During fiscal 2010, the Committee approved a promotional base salary increase of \$100,000 for the President and Chief Operating Officer in recognition of his promotion to such position in October 2008.

Incentive Compensation

Approval of Fiscal 2010 Incentive Compensation Plan

In December 2009, the Committee approved the Sanmina-SCI Fiscal 2010 Corporate Bonus Plan (the "2010 Plan"). The 2010 Plan set forth the methodology for calculating incentive compensation for fiscal 2010 for specified employees of Sanmina-SCI, including executive officers, based upon achievement of specified corporate, individual and, in some cases, divisional, performance objectives. Under the 2010 Plan, Sanmina-SCI's fiscal 2010 performance was measured against pre-established targets for the following financial measures, resulting in a corporate performance factor expressed as a percentage:

Revenue;

Non-GAAP operating margin;(1)

(1)

Non-GAAP operating margin excludes the impact of stock- based compensation expenses, restructuring costs, integration costs, impairment charges for goodwill and intangible assets, amortization expense and other infrequent or unusual items, to the extent material or which Sanmina-SCI considers to be of a non-operational nature in the applicable period.

Free cash flow (operating cash flows plus cash flows from investment activities);

Inventory turns; and

Return on invested capital exiting the fourth quarter of the year.

The Committee approved these financial measures because of its belief that these measures are the ones that most directly impact stockholder value. Similarly, the Committee approved the use of non-GAAP measures of operating margin and free cash flow as these are measures reported to stockholders in Sanmina-SCI's earnings releases and are, in the Committee's view, the metrics most commonly used to assess Sanmina-SCI's financial performance and outlook.

The Committee approved the targets for each financial measure based primarily upon forecasts for fiscal 2010 financial performance, the Committee's view of the likelihood of underachievement or overachievement of the targets and the percentile of total cash compensation that would be paid to

Table of Contents

executives compared to peer companies if the plan to fund at target levels. The Committee believed that achievement of the targeted level of performance under the 2010 Incentive Plan would be moderately difficult to difficult based upon industry-wide conditions and Sanmina-SCI's internal forecasts.

The Committee chose a minimum revenue level of \$5.4 billion for the 2010 Plan, which was lower than the minimum revenue of \$5.8 billion for the 2009 incentive plan. This reduction was made due to the Committee's belief that difficult business conditions, which resulted in the 2009 incentive plan not being funded last year, were continuing in December 2009 and were particularly affecting manufacturing companies such as Sanmina-SCI and their customers.

Determination of Named Executive Officer Incentive Compensation Under 2010 Plan

Under the 2010 Plan, the Committee assigned each participant an incentive compensation target expressed as a percentage of base salary. The Committee set individual incentive compensation targets primarily by comparing peer group compensation data and targeting total cash compensation (base salary and incentive compensation) to be between the 50th and 65th percentile for similar executives at peer group companies, which level the Committee believes is necessary to maintain in order to attract and retain management with the necessary experience and skills to increase Sanmina-SCI's growth and expand its business. Each named executive officer's fiscal 2010 incentive compensation was determined by applying the dollar amount of his target incentive compensation to the corporate performance factor yielded by the 2010 Plan. Sanmina-SCI's financial performance during fiscal 2010 resulted in a corporate performance factor of 145%.

Under the 2010 Plan, the Committee also had the ability to adjust each participant's actual incentive compensation up or down based upon its assessment of individual performance. For fiscal 2010, the Committee concluded that all of the named executive officers had played substantial roles in implementing Sanmina-SCI's new strategy to focus on higher margin products, product quality and customer satisfaction and in driving increased revenue, operating margin return on investment and cash flow.

Below is set forth the calculation of each named executive officer's incentive compensation for fiscal 2010:

					A	ctual Performance
				C	om	pensation Payable (F)
			Incentive		(B	$) \times (C) \times 145\%$ and
		(Compensation 1	Maximum Incentive		adjusted for
			Target	$Compensation \ (E)$		individual
Name of Executive Officer (A)	Bas	e Salary (B)F	Percentage (C)	$(B) \times (C) \times 180\%$		performance
Jure Sola	\$	805,700	120%	\$ 1,740,312	\$	1,401,918
Hari Pillai		535,033	95%	914,906		737,000
Robert K. Eulau		400,000	90%	648,000		522,000
Michael T. Tyler		356,000	75%	480,600		387,150
Dennis Young		326,660	75%	440,991		299,000

Approval of Fiscal 2011 Incentive Compensation Plan

In November 2010, the Committee approved the Sanmina-SCI Fiscal 2011 Corporate Bonus Plan (the "2011 Plan"). The 2011 Plan sets forth the methodology for calculating incentive compensation for fiscal 2011 for specified employees of Sanmina-SCI, including executive officers, based upon achievement of specified corporate, divisional and individual performance objectives.

Table of Contents

As with the 2010 Plan, Sanmina-SCI's fiscal 2011 performance will be measured against targets for revenue, non-GAAP operating margin, free cash flow, inventory turns and return on invested capital. Measurement of Sanmina-SCI's performance against the targets contained in the 2011 Plan results in a corporate performance factor. At 195%, the maximum corporate performance factor was higher than the maximum factor of 180% contained in the fiscal 2010 plan in order to provide incentive for the highest levels of corporate performance. However, should Sanmina-SCI not achieve a minimum performance against these targets, no incentive compensation shall be payable under the 2011 Plan. Each participant's actual incentive compensation is determined by reference to an individual incentive compensation target established by the Committee, the corporate performance factor and achievement of the participant's individual/divisional performance targets for fiscal 2011.

The Committee designed the 2011 Plan to incentivize management to build upon the fiscal 2010 improvements in the Company's performance, particularly revenue and operating margin. The Committee believes that achievement of the targeted level of performance under the 2011 Plan will be moderately difficult to difficult based upon continuing challenging industry-wide conditions and Sanmina-SCI's internal forecasts. Although the 2010 Plan funded at a 145% level, the 2009 incentive plan did not fund and the fiscal 2008 plan funded at only a 55% level. The three-year funding average for the named executive officers' incentive compensation in those years was approximately 84% of target.

Sanmina-SCI and the Compensation Committee retain the right to terminate or amend the 2011 Plan in any respect, including increasing or decreasing the corporate performance and individual incentive compensation targets.

Long-Term Equity-Based Incentive Awards

We provide long-term incentive compensation through awards of stock options, restricted stock and restricted stock units that vest over three to five years. In some cases, the vesting of equity awards accelerates if certain company performance goals are met, such as stock price targets. Our equity compensation program is intended to align the interests of our named executive officers with those of our stockholders by creating an incentive for our named executive officers to maximize stockholder value. The equity compensation program also encourages our named executive officers to remain employed with Sanmina-SCI, because unvested awards are forfeited upon termination of employment; except as provided per the Change-in-Control plan as outlined below.

Sanmina-SCI grants equity awards to its executive officers under the stockholder-approved 2009 Incentive Plan. Grants approved by the Committee become effective and, for stock options, are priced at the fair market value of our common stock, in each case, as of a predetermined future effective grant date in accordance with our Equity Award Administration Policy. The Committee has not granted, nor does it intend in the future to grant, equity compensation awards to executives in anticipation of the release of material non-public information that is likely to result in changes to the price of our common stock, such as a significant positive or negative earnings announcement. Similarly, the Committee has not timed, nor does it intend in the future to time, the release of material non-public information based on equity award grant dates. Also, because equity compensation awards typically vest over a three to five year period, the value to recipients of any immediate increase in the price of our common stock following a grant will be attenuated.

The amount and type of equity is granted on a discretionary basis and without regards to a formula. In November 2009, the Committee granted 150,000 restricted stock units to the named executive officers as a group, other than the Chief Executive Officer to whom it granted 900,000 stock options, compared to 530,000 options granted during fiscal 2009 to the named executive officers (excluding new hire grants). The Committee believes that full value awards can be less dilutive to stockholders since fewer of such awards are granted relative to stock options. In addition, such

Table of Contents

restricted stock units vest in full and not in part only if the executive remains in service for the entire three year period following the date of grant, maximizing the retention benefits of such grant. In the case of the Chief Executive Officer, the Committee believed, based in part upon a greater number of underwater stock options he held than other executive officers, that a stock option grant would provide more retention incentive than a full value award. The Committee believes that equity grant levels for companies in the EMS market must remain competitive with equity packages offered at software and other high technology companies which can have more rapidly increasing equity prices and against which Sanmina-SCI finds itself competing for key management.

In granting the type and amount of equity to grant to the named executives officers in fiscal 2010, the Committee considered, among other factors: (1) the impact of the equity grants on total direct compensation compared to peer companies, (2) the size of grants made in the previous fiscal year, (3) individual performance, (4) the retention value of current executive equity holdings and (5) internal pay equity among executives based upon their relative positions, as follows:

Impact of amounts on targeted pay percentile the amounts granted in fiscal 2010 were intended to result in total compensation for the named executive officers (base salary, incentive compensation and value of equity grants) being in the 60th to 75th percentile compared to Sanmina-SCI's peers.

The size of grants made during fiscal 2009 had the effect of decreasing the fiscal 2010 grants to the named executive officers, except the Chief Executive Officer, compared to fiscal 2009 since that year's grants included an extraordinary retention grant made in August 2009 due to difficult market conditions, which grant was not made to the Chief Executive Officer. With business conditions improved in fiscal 2010, the Committee did not see the need to make similarly sized grants during fiscal 2010.

Individual performance the Committee considered that all qualitative performance objectives for fiscal 2010 for the named executive officers as a group had been met.

Retention value of current equity holdings was a factor decreasing equity grants to such named executive officers relative to fiscal 2009, given the low exercise prices of grants made in fiscal 2009.

Internal Pay Equity reduced the size of the President and Chief Operating Officer's grant relative to the Chief Executive Officer's grant and the size of the Chief Financial Officer's grant relative to the President and Chief Operating Officer's grant, and resulted in parity between the Executive Vice President and General Counsel's grant and the Executive Vice President of Worldwide Sales and Marketing's grant.

Change-in-Control and Severance Arrangements

In order to continue to attract and retain key employees and to provide incentive for their continued service in case of an acquisition of Sanmina-SCI, the Committee approved a change-in-control plan in December 2009 to provide benefits to such employees in the event of certain terminations of employment following a change-in-control. These benefits are comprised of (1) payment, in a lump sum, of one to two times base salary and one times target incentive compensation for the year, (2) acceleration in full of all unvested stock options and restricted stock held by the employee and (3) payment, in a lump sum, of premiums for continued health insurance coverage for a period of 18 months. A change-in-control is defined as an acquisition, in a merger or otherwise, of more than 50% of the voting power of Sanmina-SCI, a sale of substantially all of the assets of Sanmina-SCI or a change in a majority of the Board other than upon recommendation of the incumbent Board. The plan does not provide for a tax gross-up for any of the benefits payable thereunder. In addition, the plan does not provide benefits unless the employee is terminated without

Table of Contents

cause, or terminates for good reason, within a specified period of time following a change-in-control, as such terms are defined in the plan. The Committee believes that such plan will help our key employees maintain continued focus and dedication to their assigned duties to maximize stockholder value if there is a change-in-control. The Committee also believes the benefits provided by the plan are comparable to those offered by peer group companies based upon benchmarking exercises performed at the direction of the Committee. Among the factors considered by the Committee were the multiple of base salary and incentive compensation used by peer companies to calculate severance benefits and the Committee's assessment of the extent to which such benefits would motivate executive officers to remain with Sanmina-SCI.

Other Benefits

In addition to the cash and equity compensation discussed above, we provide our executive officers with some additional benefits that the Committee has determined are necessary to attract and retain key talent, which include:

health insurance, as generally available to U.S. employees;

optional participation in our 401(k) plan, as generally available to all U.S. employees (including any matching contributions on the same terms as other participating employees);

supplemental life insurance;

optional participation in a non-qualified executive deferred compensation plan that permits executives to defer receipt of part or all of their base salary and incentive compensation to a future date; and

executive group travel accident insurance.

We do not provide the following types of perquisites to executive officers:

personal use of corporate assets;

executive pension plans (SERPs);

Sanmina-SCI-funded deferred compensation programs; or

Sanmina-SCI-funded housing (except on a temporary basis in cases of relocation).

Policy Regarding Executive Repayment of Compensation Following Misconduct

Section 304 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires that if misconduct results in a material non-compliance with SEC financial reporting requirements, and as a result of such non-compliance Sanmina-SCI is required to restate its financial statements, then the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer must disgorge any incentive compensation received during the 12-month period following the filing of the non-compliant report and profits on the sale of Sanmina-SCI stock during such period.

In order to better align itself with corporate governance practices in this area, the Board of Directors has adopted a policy for reimbursement of incentive cash payments received by all executive officers under certain circumstances. This policy supplements, but does not replace, the reimbursement requirements of Section 304 discussed above. Under this policy, Sanmina-SCI shall seek reimbursement of all incentive compensation paid to any executive officer during the 12 month period following the filing with the SEC of financial results required

to be restated as a result of such executive's intentional violation of SEC rules or Sanmina-SCI policy.

Table of Contents

Policy Regarding Tax Deduction for Compensation under Internal Revenue Code Section 162(m)

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") limits our tax deduction to \$1 million for compensation paid to certain executive officers named in the Proxy Statement unless the compensation is performance-based. Our 2009 Incentive Plan permits Sanmina-SCI to grant performance-based awards (both cash and equity) that will be exempt from the IRC limit on deductibility. The Committee believes it is desirable for Sanmina-SCI to preserve the full tax deduction for gains on equity awards. However, the Committee does not specifically consider the requirements of IRC Section 162(m) in making cash awards.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed with management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis for fiscal 2010. Based on the review and discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in Sanmina-SCI's Proxy Statement for its 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

Wayne Shortridge, Chairman Neil R. Bonke Alain Couder Joseph G. Licata, Jr. 37

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table presents the compensation earned by our Chief Executive Officer, our Chief Financial Officer and our three next most highly compensated executive officers for the fiscal years indicated.

				Stock	Option		on-Equity I Incentive Plan (Po Va Non- Do	ange in ension lue and -qualified eferred pensation	All	Other		
Name and Principal Position	Year	Salary (\$)(1)	Bonus (\$)(2)	Awards (\$)(3)	Awards (\$)(3)	Co	mpensation (\$)(4)		•	Comp	ensation (\$)		otal \$)
Jure Sola Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer	2010 2009 2008	\$ 804,385 720,308 800,000			\$ 5,189,130 330,501 789,350		1,401,918 440,000	\$	57,714 0(5 0	5)	55,316(6) 68,000 65,060	1,1	08,463 18,809 94,410
Hari Pillai President and Chief Operating Officer	2010 2009 2008	510,795 390,308(7) 430,000	\$ 200,000	879,000	575,913 368,361		737,000 234,135		372,103 178,129 0		17,340(8) 19,462 19,827	1,3	16,238 63,992 52,323
Robert K. Eulau Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	2010 2009	398,585(9) 16,923(9)		446,000	1,023,925		522,000		499				91,009 16,923
Michael Tyler Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary	2010 2009 2008	354,615 333,846 350,000	130,000	219,750	173,695		387,150 154,000				4,360(10) 12,572 40,244	6	65,875 50,113 44,244
Dennis Young Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing	2010 2009 2008	325,506 306,814 321,660	120,000	219,750	167,075 147,343		299,000 141,530				3,888(11) 10,527 10,828	6	48,144 04,416 21,361

- (1)
 Salaries earned during fiscal 2009 reflect temporary 10% reduction (20% in the case of the Chief Executive Officer and President and Chief Operating Officer) implemented in January 2009 to reflect business conditions and discontinued in July 2009.
- (2)
 Amounts paid for fiscal 2009 were discretionary bonuses not paid pursuant to Sanmina-SCI's incentive plan for such fiscal year because the performance targets under such plan were not achieved.
- (3)

 Reflects the grant date fair value of each equity award computed in accordance with FAS 123(R) over the life of the award. The assumptions used in the valuation of these awards are set forth in the notes to Sanmina-SCI's consolidated financial statements, which are included in Sanmina-SCI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2010, filed with the SEC. These amounts do not purport to reflect the value that will be recognized by our named executive officers upon sale of the underlying securities.
- (4)
 Fiscal 2010 bonuses were paid pursuant to the Sanmina-SCI FY 2010 Corporate Bonus Plan. Fiscal 2008 bonuses were paid pursuant to the Sanmina-SCI FY2008 Corporate Annual G&A Short-Term Incentive Plan. Both of such plans were cash-only bonus plans.
- (5)
 Losses in deferred compensation accounts during fiscal 2009 were \$4,044.
- (6) Comprised of \$1,316 in car allowance, \$40,000 in premiums for life insurance and \$14,000 in premiums for business travel accident insurance.

(7)

In December 2009, Mr. Pillai's base salary was increased to \$535,033.

- (8) Comprised of \$1,162 in car allowance, \$8,152 in premiums for life insurance and \$8,026 in premiums for business travel accident insurance.
- (9)
 Fiscal 2009 amounts represent salary paid from September 11, 2009, the date of commencement of Mr. Eulau's employment with Sanmina-SCI, through October 3, 2009, the last day of our fiscal 2009. In November 2010, Mr. Eulau's annual base salary was increased to \$440,000.
- (10) Comprised of \$1,385 in car allowance and \$2,975 in premiums for business travel accident.
- (11)
 Consists of \$1,154 auto allowance and \$2,734 in business travel accident premium payments.

38

Table of Contents

Grants of Plan Based Awards

The following table presents information regarding grants of plan based awards made to each of our named executive officers during fiscal 2010. All equity awards were granted under our 2009 Incentive Plan.

		Non-Equity		an Awards(1)	All Other Stock Awards; Number of Stocks or	All Other Option	Exercise Price of Option
	Grant Date	Threshold (\$)	Target (\$)	Maximum (\$)	Units (#)	Awards (#)(2)	Awards (\$)
Jure Sola Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer	11/16/09 12/7/09	\$ 241,710	\$ 966,840	\$ 1,740,312		900,000	\$ 8.79
Hari Pillai President and Chief Operating Officer	11/16/09 12/7/09	127,070	508,281	914,906	100,000(3)		
Robert K. Eulau Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	10/15/09 12/7/09	90,000	360,000	648,000	50,000(4)	175,000	8.92
Michael Tyler Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary	11/16/09 12/7/09	66,750	267,000	480,600	25,000(3)		
Dennis Young Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing	11/16/09 12/7/09	61,249	244,995	440,991	25,000(3)		

- (1)

 Represents potential cash payments under Sanmina-SCI FY2010 Corporate Bonus Plan approved on December 7, 2009. Actual cash awards made under this plan are shown in the Summary Compensation Table above under the column entitled "Non-Equity Plan Incentive Compensation."
- (2) Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, 25% of these stock options vest on the first anniversary of the date of grant and the remaining shares vest at the rate of 1/36 of such shares per month thereafter.
- (3) Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, restricted stock units vest in full upon the third anniversary of the date of grant.
- Restricted stock units vest in full on the third anniversary of the date of grant, except that 25,000 shares shall vest two years after the date of grant in the event of the 14 trading day average price of Sanmina-SCI's common stock exceeds \$20.00 during such time and an additional 25,000 shares will vest two years after the date of grant in the event the 14 trading day average price of Sanmina-SCI's common stock exceeds \$30.00 during such time.

Table of Contents

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal 2010 Year-End

The following table presents certain information concerning the outstanding option awards held as of October 2, 2010, the last day of fiscal 2010, by each of our named executive officers.

Option Awards

Name	Option Grant Date	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Exercisable	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Unexercisable	Option Exercise Price (\$)	Option Expiration Date
Jure Sola	11/16/2009		900,000(1)		11/16/2019
Chairman of the Board and Chief	11/17/2008	55,556	111,111(2)	2.94	11/17/2018
Executive Officer	11/15/2007	83,334	41,666(2)	11.88	11/15/2017
	10/27/2004	108,333		44.58	10/27/2014
	10/28/2002	7,222		12.55	10/28/2012
	10/28/2002	9,444		19.98	10/28/2012
	7/31/2002	100,000		24.42	7/31/2012
	10/1/2001	1,255		120.00	10/1/2011
	12/20/2000	12,667		246.56	12/20/2010
Hari Pillai President and Chief Operating Officer	8/17/2009 11/17/2008 11/15/2007 10/24/2005 10/27/2004 10/10/2003 9/12/2003 9/12/2003 7/31/2002	37,315 27,778 38,889 24,584 25,000 33,333 25,157 32,344 25,000	100,464(1) 55,555(2) 19,444(2) 416(3)	4.45 2.94 11.88 22.44 44.58 62.88 53.10 61.62 24.42	8/17/2019 11/17/2018 11/15/2017 10/24/2015 10/27/2014 10/10/2013 9/12/2013 9/12/2013 7/31/2012
Robert K. Eulau Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer(4)	10/15/2009		175,000(1)	8.92	10/15/2019
Michael Tylen	8/17/2009	9.726	22 279/1	1 15	9/17/2010
Michael Tyler Executive Vice President, General	11/17/2009	8,726	22,278(1) 27,778(2)	4.45 2.94	8/17/2019 11/17/2018
Counsel and Corporate Secretary	5/15/2007	11,112	5,555(4)	21.12	5/15/2017
Counsel and Corporate Secretary	3/13/2007	11,112	3,333(4)	21.12	3/13/2017
Dennis Young	8/17/2009	7,674	20,659(1)	4.45	8/17/2019
Executive Vice President, Worldwide	11/17/2008	13,889	27,778(2)	2.94	11/17/2018
Sales and Marketing	11/15/2007	15,556	7,777(2)	11.88	11/15/2017
	10/24/2005	11,472	195(3)	22.44	10/24/2015
	10/27/2004	10,833		44.58	10/27/2014
	10/10/2003	4,167		62.88	10/10/2013
	4/1/2003	18,334		24.12	4/1/2013

⁽¹⁾ Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, 25% of these stock options vest on the first anniversary of the date of grant and the remaining shares vest at the rate of 1/36 of such shares per month thereafter.

⁽²⁾ Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, one-third of this option will vest annually on each of the first three anniversaries of the date of grant.

Table of Contents

- (3) Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, this option vests monthly over a five year period from the date of grant.
- (4) Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, 20% of this option will vest on the first anniversary of the date of grant and 1/48 of the remaining amount per month thereafter.

Stock Awards

The following table presents certain information concerning the outstanding stock awards held as of October 2, 2010, the last day of fiscal 2010, by each of our named executive officers.

Name	Stock Award Grant Date	Number of Unearned Shares, Units or Other Rights that have not	Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Market or Payout Value of Unearned Shares, Units or Other Rights that have not yet vested (\$)(1)
Jure Sola			
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer			
Hari Pillai			
President and Chief Operating Officer	11/16/09	100,000(2) \$	1,201,000
Robert K. Eulau Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer(4)	10/15/09	50,000(3)	600,500
Michael Tyler Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary	11/16/09	25,000(2)	300,250
Dennis Young Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing	11/16/09	25,000(2)	300,250

- (1) Value is based on the closing price of Sanmina-SCI's common stock of \$12.01 on October 1, 2010, the last trading day before October 2, 2010, as reported on the NASDAQ Stock Market.
- (2) Subject to the holder continuing to be a service provider to Sanmina-SCI, restricted stock units vest in full upon the third anniversary of the date of grant.
- (3)

 Restricted stock units vest in full on the third anniversary of the date of grant, except that 25,000 shares shall vest two years after the date of grant in the event of the 14 trading day average price of Sanmina-SCI's common stock exceeds \$20.00 during such time and an additional 25,000 shares will vest two years after the date of grant in the event the 14 trading day average price of Sanmina-SCI's common stock exceeds \$30.00 during such time.

Table of Contents

Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Last Fiscal Year

The following table presents certain information concerning the exercises of options and the vesting of stock awards by each of our named executive officers during fiscal 2010.

	Option A	Awards	Stock Av	wards		
Name	Number of Shares Acquired on Exercise (#)	Value Realized on Exercise (\$)(1)	Number of Shares Acquired on Vesting(#)		Value ealized on sting(\$)(2)	
Jure Sola						
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer						
Hari Pillai			16,666	\$	205,158	
President and Chief Operating Officer						
Robert K. Eulau						
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer						
Michael Tyler	13,889	\$ 198,890	16,667		247,005	
Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary						
Dennis Young			7,777		95,735	
Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing						

- (1)

 The aggregate value realized upon exercise of stock options represents the difference between the fair market value of our common stock on the exercise date multiplied by the number of options exercised.
- (2)

 The aggregate value realized upon the vesting of a stock award represents the market value of our common stock on the vesting date multiplied by the shares vested on the vesting date.

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan

Pursuant to Sanmina-SCI's non-qualified deferred compensation plan, certain highly compensated employees may defer the receipt of certain compensation, and such deferrals are not subject to income tax until the year in which they are paid. Only members of management or highly compensated employees with a projected base salary of at least \$100,000 may participate in the plan, subject to the approval of our Chief Executive Officer. Sanmina-SCI does not provide matching contributions under

Table of Contents

this plan. The following table presents certain information concerning participation in our non-qualified deferred compensation plan by each of our named executive officers during fiscal 2010.

Name	 ecutive ibutions (\$)		regate ings (\$)	Aggregate Withdrawals Distributions		Aggregate Balance (\$)
Jure Sola	\$ 80,439	\$	57,714			\$ 578,947
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer						
Hari Pillai	307,061	3	372,103	(198,5	517)	1,732,547
President and Chief Operating Officer						
Robert K. Eulau	5,000		499			5,499
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer						
Michael Tyler						
Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate						
Secretary						
Dennis Young						
Executive Vice President, Worldwide Sales and Marketing						

Termination and Change in Control Arrangements

In order to continue to attract and retain key employees and to provide incentive for their continued service in case of an acquisition of Sanmina-SCI, the Compensation Committee approved in December 2009 a change in control plan to provide benefits to such employees in the event of certain terminations of employment following a change in control. These benefits consist of (1) payment, in a lump sum, of one to two times base salary and one times target bonus for the year, (2) acceleration in full of all unvested stock options and restricted stock held by the employee and (3) payment, in a lump sum, of premiums for continued health insurance coverage for a period of 18 months. The plan does not provide benefits unless the employee is terminated without cause or resigns for good reason within a specified period of time following a change in control.(2) In addition, covered employees must

(2)

For purposes of the change of control plan, the following definitions apply. *Change of control* means a person becoming the owner of 50% or more of Sanmina-SCI's common stock, a merger of Sanmina-SCI by which stockholders before the transaction cease to own at least 50% of the voting power of Sanmina-SCI after the transaction, the sale of substantially all of the assets of Sanmina-SCI, approval of a plan of liquidation, or the failure of a majority of the Board of Directors in office at the time the plan became effective to continue to remain in office, unless such new members were nominated by a majority of the members of such Board in office at the time the plan became effective. *Cause* means the willful failure of the executive to perform the executive's duties, the willful engaging in conduct prohibited by Sanmina-SCI's Code of Conduct or the executive's commission of a felony or act of moral turpitude, fraud or embezzlement. *Good reason* means the material diminution of the executive's total annual compensation, authority, duties or responsibilities after a change of control compared to compensation, authorities duties or responsibilities before the change of control (provided that less than a 20% reduction of annual compensation shall not constitute a material diminution of annual compensation), a relocation of the executive to a place of business more than 75 miles from the place of business predominantly used by executive before the change of control, or a material breach by Sanmina-SCI of executive's employment agreement with Sanmina-SCI, if any.

Table of Contents

execute a general release as a condition to receiving benefits. Sanmina-SCI believes that the benefits provided by the plan are comparable to those offered by peer group companies. Below is a table showing the potential benefits payable under such plan to the named executive officers of Sanmina-SCI.

Name and Position	;	Salary Payable (multiple of base salary payable)(\$)	rget Bonus ayable(\$)	Value of Accelerated Stock Options and Restricted Stock(1)(\$)	Co H Ins	alue of ntinued Health surance verage(\$)	Total(\$)
Jure Sola,	\$	1,611,400(2X)	\$ 1,208,550	\$ 4,102,301	\$	18,728	\$ 6,940,979
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman							
Hari Pillai,		1,070,066(2X)	615,288	3,031,444		31,148	4,747,946
President and Chief Operating Officer							
Robert K. Eulau,		880,000(2X)	440,000	1,493,312		31,454	2,844,766
Executive Vice President and Chief							
Financial Officer							
Michael R. Tyler,		534,000 (1.5X)	267,000	796,132		29,619	1,626,751
Executive Vice President, General Counsel							
and Corporate Secretary							
Dennis Young,		489,990(1.5X)	244,995	786,209		18,908	1,540,102
Executive Vice President,							
Worldwide Sales and Marketing							

(1) Based on the closing stock price of \$10.96 per share on November 17, 2010.

In addition to the benefits described above, pursuant to our employment agreement with Michael Tyler, our Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary, dated February 23, 2007, as amended, Mr. Tyler shall continue to receive his salary for a period of 12 months following any termination of his employment without cause or voluntary termination for good reason.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

The following table presents the compensation earned by our non-employee directors during fiscal 2010. As an employee-director, Jure Sola did not receive additional compensation for his service as a director.

Name	Fees earned or paid in cash (\$)(1)	Stock Awards (\$)(2)(3)	Option Awards (\$)(2)	No l Con	Change in assion Value and onqualified Deferred mpensation arnings (\$)	Total ((\$)
Neil R. Bonke	\$ 89,500	\$ 57,628	\$ 19,004		8 - (1)	\$ 166,	
Alain Couder	34,000	164,290	19,004	\$	190,993	408,	,287
John P. Goldsberry	104,500	57,628	19,004			181,	,132
Joseph G. Licata, Jr.	23,000	150,959	19,004			192,	,963
Jean Manas	9,000	275,010	63,996			348,	,006
Mario M. Rosati	71,000	57,628	19,004			147,	,632
A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.	24,500	150,959	19,004			194,	,463
Wayne Shortridge	130,500	89,631	19,004		10,141	249,	,276
Jackie M. Ward	17,500	150,959	19,004		44,612	232,	,075

- (1) Excludes retainer fees elected by director to be paid in the form of restricted stock units, which are shown in the "Stock Awards" column. Includes retainer and meeting fees deferred pursuant to the Sanmina-SCI Deferred Compensation Plan for Outside Directors, if any.
- Reflects the grant date fair value of each equity award computed in accordance with FAS 123(R) over the life of the award. The assumptions used in the valuation of these awards are set forth in the notes to Sanmina-SCI's consolidated financial statements, which are included in Sanmina-SCI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2010, filed with the SEC. These amounts do not purport to reflect the value that will be recognized by our directors upon sale of the underlying securities.
- (3)

 Includes compensation expense reported by Sanmina-SCI for these awards in fiscal 2010 in accordance with FAS 123(R) relating to retainer fees that the director elected to be paid in the form of restricted stock units. See "Director Compensation Arrangements," below.

Director Compensation Arrangements

The Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board sets non-employee director pay levels in December of each year based in part upon benchmarking analyses performed by its independent compensation consultant comparing Sanmina-SCI's program against peer company programs. The Nominating and Governance Committee believes Sanmina-SCI's director compensation practices are reasonable in light of such benchmarking data.

Cash Compensation. During fiscal 2010, non-employee directors earned an annual retainer of \$60,000. Each such director who was a member of a committee of the Board also earned an annual retainer of \$10,000 and the chairperson of each committee of the Board earned an additional annual retainer of \$10,000. Our lead independent director earned an additional cash retainer of \$24,000 for his duties as such. Directors could elect to receive their retainers in the form of restricted stock units, in which case the dollar value of the retainer was increased by one-third.

Table of Contents

In addition to those amounts, each non-employee director attending a meeting of the Board during fiscal 2010 in person received a payment of \$2,000 for attending a meeting in person and \$1,000 for attending telephonically. Each director attending a committee meeting during fiscal 2010 received a payment of \$1,500 per meeting.

Non-employee directors could elect to defer all or part of their retainer and meeting fees payable during fiscal 2010 pursuant to the Sanmina-SCI Deferred Compensation Plan for Outside Directors. Fees so deferred were converted into share units, with each unit representing one share of common stock of Sanmina-SCI. Share units are payable to directors upon termination of their service to Sanmina-SCI.

Equity Compensation. During fiscal 2010, directors who were reelected at the 2010 annual meeting of stockholders held in February 2010 received a stock option for 1,667 shares of our common stock and 3,333 restricted stock units granted under our 2009 Incentive Plan, in both cases vesting monthly over 12 months from the date of grant. In October 2009, the Board appointed Jean Manas to serve as a director. In order to attract and retain his services, the Board granted him a stock option for 10,000 shares and 20,000 restricted stock units vesting monthly over 12 months from the date of grant. In recognition of this larger initial grant, Mr. Manas' grant following his reelection to the Board in February 2010 was reduced to 556 stock options and 1,111 restricted stock units.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of November 30, 2010, as to: (i) each person (or group of affiliated persons) who is known to us to beneficially own more than five percent of the outstanding shares of our common stock; (ii) each of our named executive officers; (iii) each director and nominee for director; and (iv) all directors and executive officers as a group.

The information provided in this table is based on Sanmina-SCI's records, information filed with the SEC and information provided to Sanmina-SCI, except where otherwise noted. Unless otherwise indicated, to our knowledge, each stockholder possesses sole voting and investment power over the shares listed, except for shares owned jointly with that person's spouse. The table below is based upon information supplied by officers, directors and principal stockholders and Schedules 13G filed with the SEC.

Unless otherwise indicated, the principal address of each of the stockholders below is c/o Sanmina-SCI Corporation, 2700 N. First Street, San Jose, CA 95134.

Columbia Wanger Asset Management, LP(1) 12,375,833 15.45% 227 West Monroe Street, Suite 3000 Chicago, It. 60606 Wellington Management Company, LLP(2) 75 State Street 8,490,492 10.60% Boston, MA 02109 Elm Ridge Management, LLC(3) 4,238,303 5.29% Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Solat(4) 1,871,996 2.34% Hari Pillai(5) 395,849 %% Robert K. Eulau(6) 54.688 *% Polymore of the company of t	Name	Shares Beneficially Owned	Approximate Percentage Owned(19)
227 West Monroe Street, Suite 3000 Chicago, IL 60606 Wellington Management Company, LLP(2) 75 State Street 8,490,492 10.60% Boston, MA 02109 Elm Ridge Management, LLC(3) 3 West Main Street, 2 nd Floor 4,238,303 5.29% Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Sola(4) 1,871,996 2.34% Hari Pillai(5) 395,849 *% Robert K. Eulau(6) 54,688 *% Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)			, ,
Chicago, IL 60606 Wellington Management Company, LLP(2) 75 State Street 8,490,492 10,60% 1		12,373,033	13.1370
Wellington Management Company, LLP(2) 8,490,492 10.60% 75 State Street 8,490,492 10.60% Boston, MA 02109 2 2 Elm Ridge Management, LLC(3) 4,238,303 5.29% Irvington, NY 10533 1,871,996 2.34% Hari Pillai(5) 395,849 *% Robert K. Eulau(6) 54,688 *% Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18) **			
75 State Street 8,490,492 10.60% Boston, MA 02109 Elm Ridge Management, LLC(3) 3 West Main Street, 2nd Floor 4,238,303 5.29% Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Sola(4) 1,871,996 2,34% Hari Pillai(5) 395,849 *% Robert K. Eulau(6) 54,688 *% Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)			
Elm Ridge Management, LLC(3) 3 West Main Street, 2nd Floor Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Sola(4) Hari Pillai(5) Robert K. Eulau(6) Dennis Young(7) Michael R. Tyler(8) Michael R. Tyler(8) Alain Couder(10) John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) Jean Manas(13) Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		8,490,492	10.60%
3 West Main Street, 2nd Floor Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Sola(4) Hari Pillai(5) Robert K. Eulau(6) Dennis Young(7) Michael R. Tyler(8) Neil R. Bonke(9) Alain Couder(10) John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18) 11871,996 2.34% 1887,996 2.34% *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	Boston, MA 02109		
Irvington, NY 10533 Jure Sola(4)			
Ture Sola(4)	3 West Main Street, 2 nd Floor	4,238,303	5.29%
Hari Pillai(5) 395,849 *% Robert K. Eulau(6) 54,688 *% Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Irvington, NY 10533		
Hari Pillai(5) Robert K. Eulau(6) Dennis Young(7) Michael R. Tyler(8) Michael R. Tyler(8) Alain Couder(10) John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Jackie M. Ward(17) Jackie M. Ward(17) Alse Sades Alain Sade	Jure Sola(4)		
Robert K. Eulau(6) S4,688 *% Dennis Young(7) Michael R. Tyler(8) Neil R. Bonke(9) Alain Couder(10) John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18) *% S4,688 *% 169,399 *% *% *% *% ** ** ** ** **		1,871,996	2.34%
Robert K. Eulau(6) 54,688 *% Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Hari Pillai(5)		
Dennis Young(7) Michael R. Tyler(8) Michael R. Bonke(9) Neil R. Bonke(9) Alain Couder(10) 144,104 John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) T7,538 Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Joseph G. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		395,849	*%
Dennis Young(7) 169,399 *% Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Robert K. Eulau(6)		
Michael R. Tyler(8) Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		54,688	*%
Michael R. Tyler(8) 47,488 *% Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Dennis Young(7)	4 60 200	. ~
Neil R. Bonke(9) Alain Couder(10) 144,104 John Goldsberry(11) Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) Jean Manas(13) Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Ta,358 Jackie M. Ward(17) Ali directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Mile ID TIL (0)	169,399	*%
Neil R. Bonke(9) 53,323 *% Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Michael R. Tyler(8)	47.400	*07
Alain Couder(10) Alain Couder(10) 144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	N-:1D D1(0)	47,488	*%
Alain Couder(10) Id4,104 *% John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Neil R. Bonke(9)	52 222	*07
144,104 *% John Goldsberry(11)	Alain Couder(10)	33,323	1.90
John Goldsberry(11) 21,743 *% Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Alani Coudei(10)	144 104	*0%
21,743	John Goldsberry(11)	144,104	- 70
Joseph G. Licata, Jr.(12) 77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Joint Goldsberry(11)	21 743	*%
T77,538 *% Jean Manas(13) 136,016 *% Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Joseph G. Licata, Jr (12)	21,713	70
Jean Manas(13) Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	7050ph G. Eleuta, 11.(12)	77.538	*%
Mario M. Rosati(14)	Jean Manas(13)	77,550	70
Mario M. Rosati(14) 40,742 *% A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) 374,994 *% Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		136.016	*%
A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15) Wayne Shortridge(16) 73,358 *% Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Mario M. Rosati(14)		
Wayne Shortridge(16)		40,742	*%
Wayne Shortridge(16)	A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.(15)		
Jackie M. Ward(17) All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18) 73,358 *% 158,156 *%		374,994	*%
Jackie M. Ward(17) 158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Wayne Shortridge(16)		
158,156 *% All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		73,358	*%
All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)	Jackie M. Ward(17)		
		158,156	*%
2.645.606	All directors and current executive officers as a group (15 persons)(18)		
3,645,686 4.55%		3,645,686	4.55%

*

Less than 1%.

47

Table of Contents

- (1)
 This information is based solely on a Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on February 10, 2010 by Columbia Wanger Asset Management, L.P. ("Columbia"). Columbia is the beneficial owner of all of the shares reported and has sole voting power and sole dispositive power with respect to all of the shares. Columbia is filing as an investment adviser to various investors.
- This information is based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on March 10, 2010 by Wellington Management Company, LLP ("Wellington"). Wellington is the beneficial owner of all of the shares reported and has shared voting power with respect to 6,960,152 of the shares and shared dispositive power with respect to all of the shares. Wellington is filing as an investment adviser to various investors.
- This information is based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on August 5, 2010 by Elm Ridge Management, LLC. The names of the parties who share power to vote and share power to dispose of the shares are Ronald E. Gutfleish, Elm Ridge Capital Management, LLC and Elm Ridge Management, LLC with respect to all of the shares and Elm Ridge Offshore Master Fund, Ltd. with respect to 4,115,372 of the shares.
- (4) Includes 737,533 shares subject to stock options Mr. Sola has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 967,797 held by Sola Family Trust.
- (5)
 Includes 328,520 shares subject to stock options Mr. Pillai has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 1,072 shares held by Ramakrishna Pillai C/F Sudha Yvonne Pillai and Sanjay Hari Pillai UTMA/CA, Ramakrishna Hari Pillai, as Custodian.
- (6) Includes 54,688 shares subject to stock options Mr. Eulau has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- (7) Includes 106,147 shares subject to stock options Mr. Young has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- (8) Includes 36,934 shares subject to stock options Mr. Tyler has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- (9) Includes 20,036 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Bonke has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- Includes 20,892 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Couder has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 52,567 shares held in the Sanmina-SCI Deferred Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
- (11) Includes 5,279 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Goldsberry has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- (12)
 Includes 11,542 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Licata has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- Includes 15,275 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Manas has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 100,000 held by Jean Manas and Rebecca G. Haile as Tenants in Common.
- (14)
 Includes 21,946 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Rosati has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 1,500 shares held by Mario M. Rosati Retirement Trust, Mario M. Rosati, Trustee.

(15)

Includes 218,776 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Sapp has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 77,026 shares held jointly by A. Eugene Sapp, Jr. and Patricia V. Sapp, 822 shares held in the A. Eugene Sapp, Jr. Individual Retirement Account.

Table of Contents

- (16)
 Includes 27,163 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Mr. Shortridge has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 2,648 shares held in the Sanmina-SCI Deferred Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
- (17)
 Includes 28,129 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units Ms. Ward has the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010. Also includes 5,608 shares held by Arthur Lee Davis and 13,009 shares held in the Sanmina-SCI Deferred Compensation Plan for Outside Directors.
- (18)

 Includes an aggregate of 1,644,912 shares subject to stock options and restricted stock units individuals have the right to exercise within 60 days after November 30, 2010.
- Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and is based on 80,062,628 shares of common stock outstanding on November 30, 2010. Shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options or upon vesting of restricted stock units within 60 days after November 30, 2010 are deemed outstanding for computing the percentage ownership of the person holding such options or restricted stock units, but are not deemed outstanding for computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

49

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to its written charter, the Audit Committee reviews and approves all related-party transactions required to be disclosed pursuant to the rules and regulations of the SEC and the Nasdaq Global Select Market. Related party transactions include transactions between us and our executive officers, directors or beneficial owners of five percent or greater of our securities and valued at more than \$120,000. As part of its regular review process, the Audit Committee receives a quarterly update from management concerning actual or potential related party transactions. We also solicit written confirmation of any related party transactions from our executive officers and directors on an annual basis. In determining whether to approve related party transactions, the Audit Committee considers the potential benefit to Sanmina-SCI, fairness of the terms of the transaction and potential for conflict of interest and, in the case of directors, loss of independence under applicable SEC and Nasdaq rules. The following is a list of related party transactions that were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee during fiscal 2010.

Retention of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati. During fiscal 2010, Mario M. Rosati, a nominee for election to our Board, was a member of the law firm of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, Palo Alto, California ("WSGR"). We retained WSGR as our legal counsel during the fiscal year. The legal fees paid to WSGR during fiscal 2010 were approximately \$1,011,300.

Employment of Relatives of Chief Executive Officer. Zeljko Sola, the brother of Jure Sola, our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, is a business unit director at Sanmina-SCI, and was paid compensation of approximately \$265,377 in fiscal 2010. Martina Sola, Jure Sola's daughter, is a business development manager at Sanmina-SCI, and was paid compensation of approximately \$175,767 in fiscal 2010. Nikola Sola, Jure Sola's son, is employed in Sanmina-SCI's sales department, and was paid compensation of approximately \$70,005 in fiscal 2010. Each employee's compensation was comparable to other Sanmina-SCI employees at similar levels.

Retention of Foros. During fiscal 2010, we retained Foros, a financial services firm, to provide services related to certain acquisition opportunities. Foros was paid \$362,846 for such services pursuant to the terms of our engagement letter with Foros. Jean Manas, a member of our Board, is also the Chief Executive Officer of Foros. Based upon the terms of similar arrangements negotiated by Sanmina-SCI in the past, we believe that the terms of our engagement with Foros were fair and reasonable and no less favorable to us than would have been obtained in a comparable arm's-length transaction with a similarly situated financial advisory firm.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

The members of the Board, our executive officers and persons who hold more than 10% of our outstanding common stock are subject to the reporting requirements of Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act which require them to file reports with respect to their ownership of the common stock and their transactions in such common stock. Based upon (i) the copies of Section 16(a) reports which we filed on behalf of our directors and executive officers for their fiscal 2010 transactions in our common stock and (ii) the written representations received from such persons that all of their transactions during the fiscal year were reported, we believe that all reporting requirements under Section 16(a) for such fiscal year were met in a timely manner by our directors and executive officers. We are not aware of any failure to file required Section 16(a) forms by any of the persons who may beneficially own more than 10% of our common stock.

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial statements for fiscal 2010 and has met and held discussions with management regarding the audited financial statements and internal controls over financial reporting. Management is responsible for the internal controls and the financial reporting process. Management has represented to the Audit Committee that our financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP, our independent registered public accountants, is responsible for performing an independent audit of our financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and expressing an opinion on the conformity of those audited financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Our independent registered public accountants are also responsible for performing an audit in accordance with the standards of the U.S. Public Company Accounting Oversight Board on the effectiveness of Sanmina-SCI's internal control over financial reporting as of October 2, 2010. The Audit Committee has discussed with KPMG the overall scope of such audits and has met with KPMG, with and without management present, to discuss the results of their examinations and their evaluations of our internal controls.

The Audit Committee also reviewed with KPMG its judgments as to the quality, not just the acceptability, of our accounting principles and such other matters as are required to be discussed with the Audit Committee by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 "The Auditor's Communication With Those Charged With Governance." Finally, the Audit Committee has also received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent accountants required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding the independent accountants' communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence, and has discussed with the independent accountants the independent accountants' independence.

Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee has recommended to the Board (and the Board has approved) that the audited financial statements for fiscal 2010 be included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2010 for filing with the SEC. In addition, the Audit Committee has also approved the selection of KPMG as our independent registered public accountants for fiscal 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

The Audit Committee of the Sanmina-SCI Corporation Board of Directors

John G. Goldsberry, Chairman Alain Couder A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.

OTHER MATTERS

We know of no other matters to be submitted to the meeting. If any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the accompanying form of proxy to vote the shares they represent in accordance with their best judgment.

WE WILL MAIL WITHOUT CHARGE TO ANY STOCKHOLDER UPON WRITTEN REQUEST A COPY OF OUR ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K, INCLUDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND A LIST OF EXHIBITS. REQUESTS SHOULD BE SENT TO INVESTOR RELATIONS, SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION, 30 E. PLUMERIA DRIVE, SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 95134.

AVAILABILITY OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are a reporting company and file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy these reports, proxy statements and other information at the SEC's public reference rooms. A copy of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2010 is available without charge from our website at www.sanmina-sci.com under the heading "Investor Relations-SEC Filings" and is also available in print to stockholders without charge and upon request, addressed to Sanmina-SCI Corporation, 30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, California 95134, Attention: Corporate Secretary.

For the Board of Directors

Michael R. Tyler, Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

December 10, 2010

52

APPENDIX A

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

2009 INCENTIVE PLAN

(As amended on December 6, 2010, subject to stockholder approval)

1. Purposes of the Plan. The purposes of this Plan are:

to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility,

to provide additional incentive to Employees, Directors, and Consultants, and

to promote the success of the Company's business.

The Plan permits the grant of Incentive Stock Options, Nonstatutory Stock Options, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Stock Appreciation Rights, Performance Units, Performance Shares and other stock or cash awards as the Administrator may determine.

- **2. Definitions.** As used herein, the following definitions will apply:
 - (a) "Accounts Payable Days" means as to any Performance Period the ratio of 365 days to Accounts Payable Turns.
- (b) "Accounts Payable Turns" means as to any Performance Period the ratio of four times the Company's cost of goods sold for the Performance Period to accounts payable on the last day of the Performance Period, in each case calculated in accordance with GAAP.
 - (c) "Administrator" means the Board or any of its Committees as will be administering the Plan, in accordance with Section 4 of the Plan.
- (d) "Affiliate" means any corporation or any other entity (including, but not limited to, partnerships and joint ventures) controlling, controlled by, or under common control with the Company.
- (e) "Annual Revenue" means the Company's or a business unit's net sales for the Performance Period, determined in accordance with GAAP.
- (f) "Applicable Laws" means the requirements relating to the administration of equity-based awards under U.S. state corporate laws, U.S. federal and state securities laws, the Code, any stock exchange or quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted and the applicable laws of any foreign country or jurisdiction where Awards are, or will be, granted under the Plan.
- (g) "Award" means, individually or collectively, a grant under the Plan of Options, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Stock Appreciation Rights, Performance Units (including Performance Units payable in cash), Performance Shares and other stock or cash awards as the Administrator may determine.
- (h) "Award Agreement" means the written or electronic agreement setting forth the terms and provisions applicable to each Award granted under the Plan. The Award Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.
 - (i) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company.
- (j) "Cash Collections" means the actual cash or other freely negotiable consideration, in any currency, received in satisfaction of accounts receivable created by the sale of any Company products or services.

Table of Contents

- (k) "Cash Cycle Days" means the ratio of 365 days to Inventory Turns, plus Days Sales Outstanding minus Accounts Payable Days.
- (l) "Change in Control" means the occurrence of any of the following events:
 - (i) A change in the ownership of the Company which occurs on the date that any one person, or more than one person acting as a group, ("Person") acquires ownership of the stock of the Company that, together with the stock held by such Person, constitutes more than 50% of the total voting power of the stock of the Company; provided, however, that for purposes of this subsection (i), the acquisition of additional stock by any one Person, who is considered to own more than 50% of the total voting power of the stock of the Company will not be considered a Change in Control; or
 - (ii) A change in the effective control of the Company which occurs on the date that a majority of members of the Board is replaced during any twelve (12) month period by Directors whose appointment or election is not endorsed by a majority of the members of the Board prior to the date of the appointment or election. For purposes of this clause (ii), if any Person is considered to effectively control the Company, the acquisition of additional control of the Company by the same Person will not be considered a Change in Control; or
 - (iii) A change in the ownership of a substantial portion of the Company's assets which occurs on the date that any Person acquires (or has acquired during the twelve (12) month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such person or persons) assets from the Company that have a total gross fair market value equal to or more than 50% of the total gross fair market value of all of the assets of the Company immediately prior to such acquisition or acquisitions; provided, however, that for purposes of this subsection (iii), the following will not constitute a change in the ownership of a substantial portion of the Company's assets: (A) a transfer to an entity that is controlled by the Company's stockholders immediately after the transfer, or (B) a transfer of assets by the Company to: (1) a stockholder of the Company (immediately before the asset transfer) in exchange for or with respect to the Company, stock, (2) an entity, 50% or more of the total value or voting power of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by the Company, or (4) an entity, at least 50% of the total value or voting power of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by a Person described in this subsection (iii)(B)(3). For purposes of this subsection (iii), gross fair market value means the value of the assets of the Company, or the value of the assets being disposed of, determined without regard to any liabilities associated with such assets.
 - (iv) For purposes of this Section 2(l), persons will be considered to be acting as a group if they are owners of a corporation that enters into a merger, consolidation, purchase or acquisition of stock, or similar business transaction with the Company.
- (m) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Any reference to a section of the Code herein will be a reference to any successor or amended section of the Code.
- (n) "Committee" means a committee of Directors or of one or more other individuals satisfying Applicable Laws appointed by the Board in accordance with Section 4 hereof.
 - (o) "Common Stock" means the common stock of the Company.
 - (p) "Company" means Sanmina-SCI Corporation, a Delaware corporation, or any successor thereto.
- (q) "Consultant" means any person, including an advisor, who is (i) engaged by the Company or an Affiliate to render consulting or advisory services and is compensated for such services, or (ii) serving as a member of the Board of Directors of an Affiliate and is compensated for such services.

Table of Contents

However, service solely as a Director, or payment of a fee for such service, shall not cause a Director to be considered a "Consultant" for purposes of the Plan.

- (r) "Customer Satisfaction MBOs" means as to any Participant, the objective and measurable individual goals set by a "management by objectives" process and approved by the Administrator, which goals relate to the satisfaction of external or internal customer requirements.
- (s) "Days Sales Outstanding" means as to any Performance Period the ratio of accounts receivable, net, on the last day of the Performance Period calculated in accordance with GAAP, to average daily net sales for the Performance Period.
- (t) "Determination Date" means the latest possible date that will not jeopardize the qualification of an Award granted under the Plan as "performance-based compensation" under Code Section 162(m).
 - (u) "Director" means a member of the Board.
- (v) "Disability" means total and permanent disability as defined in Code Section 22(e)(3), provided that in the case of Awards other than Incentive Stock Options, the Administrator in its discretion may determine whether a permanent and total disability exists in accordance with uniform and non-discriminatory standards adopted by the Administrator from time to time.
- (w) "Earnings Per Share" means as to any Performance Period, the Company's Net Income or a business unit's Pro Forma Net Income, divided by a weighted average number of Shares outstanding and dilutive common equivalent Shares deemed outstanding.
- (x) "Employee" means any person, including Officers and Directors, employed by the Company or its Affiliates. Neither service as a Director nor payment of a director's fee by the Company will be sufficient to constitute "employment" by the Company.
 - (y) "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
 - (z) "Fair Market Value" means, as of any date the value of Common Stock determined as follows:
 - (i) If the Common Stock is listed on any established stock exchange or a national market system, including without limitation the New York Stock Exchange, the Nasdaq Global Market, the Nasdaq Global Select Market or the Nasdaq Capital Market, its Fair Market Value will be the closing sales price for such stock (or the closing bid, if no sales were reported) as quoted on such exchange or system for such date, as reported in *The Wall Street Journal* or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable;
 - (ii) If the Common Stock is regularly quoted by a recognized securities dealer but selling prices are not reported, the Fair Market Value of a Share of Common Stock will be the mean between the high bid and low asked prices for the Common Stock for such date, as reported in *The Wall Street Journal* or such other source as the Administrator deems reliable; or
 - (iii) In the absence of an established market for the Common Stock, the Fair Market Value will be determined in good faith by the Administrator.
 - (iv) Notwithstanding the preceding, for federal, state, and local income tax reporting purposes and for such other purposes as the Administrator deems appropriate, the Fair Market Value shall be determined by the Administrator in accordance with uniform and nondiscriminatory standards adopted by it from time to time.
 - (aa) "Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year of the Company.

Table of Contents

- (bb) "Free Cash Flow" means as to any Performance Period the combination of cash provided by (used in) operations of the Company and cash provided by (used in) investing activities of the Company, in each case determined in accordance with GAAP.
 - (cc) "GAAP" means United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
- (dd) "Gross Margin" means as to any Performance Period Gross Profit of the Company or any business unit divided by gross revenue of the Company or such business unit, in each case determined in accordance with GAAP.
- (ee) "Gross Profit" means as to any Performance Period the difference between gross revenue of the Company or any business unit and cost of goods sold of the Company or such business unit, in each case determined in accordance with GAAP.
- (ff) "Incentive Stock Option" means an Option that by its terms qualifies and is otherwise intended to qualify as an incentive stock option within the meaning of Code Section 422 and the regulations promulgated thereunder.
- (gg) "Inventory Turns" means as to any Performance Period the ratio of four times cost of goods sold for the Performance Period to inventory on the last day of the Performance Period, in each case calculated in accordance with GAAP.
 - (hh) "Net Income" means as to any Performance Period, the income after taxes of the Company determined in accordance with GAAP.
- (ii) "New Orders" means as to any Performance Period, the firm orders for a system, product, part, or service that are being recorded for the first time as defined in the Company's order recognition policy.
- (jj) "Nonstatutory Stock Option" means an Option that by its terms does not qualify or is not intended to qualify as an Incentive Stock Option.
- (kk) "Officer" means a person who is an officer of the Company within the meaning of Section 16 of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
- (ll) "Operating Income" means as to any Performance Period, the difference between Gross Profit and operating expenses, determined in accordance with GAAP.
 - (mm) "Option" means a stock option granted pursuant to Section 6 of the Plan.
 - (nn) "Parent" means a "parent corporation," whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Code Section 424(e).
 - (00) "Participant" means the holder of an outstanding Award.
- (pp) "Performance-Based Award" means any Awards that are subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 13. All Performance-Based Awards are intended to qualify as qualified performance-based compensation under Code Section 162(m).
 - (qq) "Performance Bonus Award" means a cash award set forth in Section 12.
 - (rr) "Performance Goals" will have the meaning set forth in Section 11 of the Plan.
- (ss) "Performance Period" means any Fiscal Year of the Company or such other period as determined by the Administrator in its sole discretion.
- (tt) "Performance Share" means an Award denominated in Shares which may be earned in whole or in part upon attainment of Performance Goals or other vesting criteria as the Administrator may determine pursuant to Section 10.

Table of Contents

- (uu) "Performance Unit" means an Award which may be earned in whole or in part upon attainment of Performance Goals or other vesting criteria as the Administrator may determine and which, in the Administrator's sole discretion, may be settled for cash, Shares or other securities or a combination of the foregoing pursuant to Section 10, in the Administrator's sole discretion.
- (vv) "Period of Restriction" means the period during which the transfer of Shares of Restricted Stock are subject to restrictions and therefore, the Shares are subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture. Such restrictions may be based on the passage of time, the achievement of target levels of performance, or the occurrence of other events as determined by the Administrator.
 - (ww) "Plan" means this 2009 Incentive Plan.
- (xx) "Pro Forma Net Income" means as to any business unit for any Performance Period, the Net Income of such business unit, minus allocations of designated corporate expenses.
- (yy) "Product Shipments" means as to any Performance Period, the quantitative and measurable number of units of a particular product that shipped during such Performance Period.
- (zz) "Restricted Stock" means Shares issued pursuant to an Award of Restricted Stock under Section 8 of the Plan, or issued pursuant to the early exercise of an Option.
- (aaa) "Restricted Stock Unit" means a bookkeeping entry representing an amount equal to the Fair Market Value of one Share, granted pursuant to Section 9. Each Restricted Stock Unit represents an unfunded and unsecured obligation of the Company.
- (bbb) "Return on Designated Assets" means as to any Performance Period, the Pro Forma Net Income of a business unit, divided by the average of beginning and ending business unit designated assets, or Net Income of the Company, divided by the average of beginning and ending designated corporate assets.
- (ccc) "Return on Equity" means, as to any Performance Period, the percentage equal to the value of the Company's or any business unit's common stock investments at the end of such Performance Period, divided by the value of such common stock investments at the start of such Performance Period, excluding any common stock investments so designated by the Administrator.
- (ddd) "Return on Sales" means as to any Performance Period, the percentage equal to the Company's Net Income or the business unit's Pro Forma Net Income, divided by the Company's or the business unit's Annual Revenue.
- (eee) "Rule 16b-3" means Rule 16b-3 of the Exchange Act or any successor to Rule 16b-3, as in effect when discretion is being exercised with respect to the Plan.
 - (fff) "Section 16(b)" means Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act.
 - (ggg) "Service Provider" means an Employee, Director or Consultant.
 - (hhh) "Share" means a share of the Common Stock, as adjusted in accordance with Section 15 of the Plan.
- (iii) "Stock Appreciation Right" means an Award, granted alone or in connection with an Option, that pursuant to Section 7 is designated as a Stock Appreciation Right.
 - (jjj) "Subsidiary" means a "subsidiary corporation," whether now or hereafter existing, as defined in Code Section 424(f).
 - (kkk) "Successor Corporation" has the meaning given to such term in Section 17(c) of the Plan.

Table of Contents

3. Stock Subject to the Plan.

- (a) Stock Subject to the Plan. Subject to the provisions of Section 17 of the Plan, the maximum aggregate number of Shares that may be awarded and sold under the Plan is 12,200,000 Shares. The Shares may be authorized, but unissued, or reacquired Common Stock.
- (b) Full Value Awards. Any Shares subject to Awards other than Options or Stock Appreciation Rights will be counted against the numerical limits of this Section 3 as 1.36 Shares for every one Share subject thereto. Further, if Shares acquired pursuant to any such Award are forfeited or repurchased by the Company and would otherwise return to the Plan pursuant to Section 3(c), 1.36 times the number of Shares so forfeited or repurchased will return to the Plan and will again become available for issuance.
- (c) Lapsed Awards. If an Award expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, or, with respect to Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Performance Shares or Performance Units which are to be settled in Shares, is forfeited to or repurchased by the Company, the unpurchased Shares (or for Awards other than Options and Stock Appreciation Rights, the forfeited or repurchased Shares) which were subject thereto will become available for future grant or sale under the Plan (unless the Plan has terminated). Upon exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right settled in Shares, the gross number of Shares covered by the portion of the Award so exercised will cease to be available under the Plan. If unvested Shares of Restricted Stock, or unvested Shares issued pursuant to Awards of Restricted Stock Units, Performance Shares or Performance Units are repurchased by or forfeited to the Company, such Shares will become available for future grant under the Plan. Shares used to pay the tax and exercise price of an Award will not become available for future grant or sale under the Plan. To the extent an Award under the Plan is paid out in cash rather than Shares, such cash payment will not result in reducing the number of Shares available for issuance under the Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoing and, subject to adjustment provided in Section 17, the maximum number of Shares that may be issued upon the exercise of Incentive Stock Options will equal the aggregate Share number stated in Section 3(a), plus, to the extent allowable under Code Section 422, any Shares that become available for issuance under the Plan under this Section 3(b).
- (d) Share Reserve. The Company, during the term of this Plan, will at all times reserve and keep available such number of Shares as will be sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

4. Administration of the Plan.

- (a) Procedure.
 - (i) Multiple Administrative Bodies. Different Committees with respect to different groups of Service Providers may administer the Plan.
 - (ii) Section 162(m). To the extent that the Administrator determines it to be desirable to qualify Awards granted hereunder as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), the Plan will be administered by a Committee of two or more "outside directors" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m).
 - (iii) *Rule 16b-3*. To the extent desirable to qualify transactions hereunder as exempt under Rule 16b-3, the transactions contemplated hereunder will be structured to satisfy the requirements for exemption under Rule 16b-3.
 - (iv) *Delegation to an Officer*. The Board may delegate to one or more Officers of the Company the authority to do one or both of the following (i) designate Employees or Consultants of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries who are not Officers to be recipients of Options, Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units and the terms thereof, and (ii) determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be subject to such Awards granted to such Employees and

Table of Contents

Consultants; provided, however, that the Board resolutions regarding such delegation shall specify the total number of shares of Common Stock that may be subject to the Awards granted by such Officer. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 4(a), the Board may not delegate to an Officer authority to determine the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock pursuant to Section 4(b) below.

- (v) Other Administration. Other than as provided above, the Plan will be administered by (A) the Board or (B) a Committee, which committee will be constituted to satisfy Applicable Laws.
- (b) *Powers of the Administrator*. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, and in the case of a Committee, subject to the specific duties delegated by the Board to such Committee, the Administrator will have the authority, in its discretion:
 - (i) to determine the Fair Market Value;
 - (ii) to select the Service Providers to whom Awards may be granted hereunder;
 - (iii) to determine the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan, of any Award granted hereunder;
 - (iv) to construe and interpret the terms of the Plan and Awards granted pursuant to the Plan;
 - (v) to prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan, including rules and regulations relating to sub-plans established for the purpose of satisfying applicable foreign laws;
 - (vi) to modify or amend each Award (subject to Section 22(c) of the Plan). Notwithstanding the previous sentence, the Administrator may not modify or amend an Option or Stock Appreciation Right to reduce the exercise price of such Option or Stock Appreciation Right after it has been granted (except for adjustments made pursuant to Section 17), and neither may the Administrator cancel any outstanding Option or Stock Appreciation Right in exchange for cash, other awards or an Option or Stock Appreciation Right with an exercise price that is less than the exercise price of the original Option or Stock Appreciation Right, unless such action is approved by stockholders prior to such action being taken;
 - (vii) to authorize any person to execute on behalf of the Company any instrument required to effect the grant of an Award previously granted by the Administrator;
 - (viii) to allow a Participant to defer the receipt of the payment of cash or the delivery of Shares that would otherwise be due to such Participant under an Award pursuant to such procedures as the Administrator may determine; and
 - (ix) to make all other determinations deemed necessary or advisable for administering the Plan.
- (c) Effect of Administrator's Decision. The Administrator's decisions, determinations and interpretations will be final and binding on all Participants and any other holders of Awards.
- **5. Eligibility.** Nonstatutory Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Performance Units, Performance Shares and such other cash or stock awards as the Administrator determines may be granted to Service Providers. Incentive Stock Options may be granted only to employees of the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary of the Company.

Table of Contents

6. Stock Options.

- (a) *Limitations*. Each Option will be designated in the Award Agreement as either an Incentive Stock Option or a Nonstatutory Stock Option. However, notwithstanding such designation, to the extent that the aggregate Fair Market Value of the Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Options are exercisable for the first time by the Participant during any calendar year (under all plans of the Company and any Parent or Subsidiary) exceeds \$100,000, such Options will be treated as Nonstatutory Stock Options. For purposes of this Section 6(a), Incentive Stock Options will be taken into account in the order in which they were granted. The Fair Market Value of the Shares will be determined as of the time the Option with respect to such Shares is granted.
- (b) *Number of Shares*. The Administrator will have complete discretion to determine the number of Shares subject to an Option granted to any Participant, provided that during any Fiscal Year, no Participant will be granted an Option covering more than 833,333 Shares. Notwithstanding the limitation in the previous sentence, an Employee may be granted Options covering up to an additional 833,333 Shares during the fiscal year in which his or her initial service as an Employee begins.
- (c) *Term of Option*. The Administrator will determine the term of each Option in its sole discretion; provided, however, that the term will be no more than ten (10) years from the date of grant thereof. Moreover, in the case of an Incentive Stock Option granted to a Participant who, at the time the Incentive Stock Option is granted, owns stock representing more than ten percent (10%) of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary, the term of the Incentive Stock Option will be five (5) years from the date of grant or such shorter term as may be provided in the Award Agreement.

(d) Option Exercise Price and Consideration.

- (i) Exercise Price. The per share exercise price for the Shares to be issued pursuant to exercise of an Option will be determined by the Administrator, but will be no less than 100% of the Fair Market Value per Share on the date of grant. In addition, in the case of an Incentive Stock Option granted to an Employee who, at the time the Incentive Stock Option is granted, owns stock representing more than ten percent (10%) of the voting power of all classes of stock of the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary, the per Share exercise price will be no less than 110% of the Fair Market Value per Share on the date of grant. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 6(c), Options may be granted with a per Share exercise price of less than 100% of the Fair Market Value per Share on the date of grant pursuant to a transaction described in, and in a manner consistent with, Code Section 424(a).
- (ii) Waiting Period and Exercise Dates. At the time an Option is granted, the Administrator will fix the period within which the Option may be exercised and will determine any conditions that must be satisfied before the Option may be exercised.
- (iii) Form of Consideration. The Administrator will determine the acceptable form(s) of consideration for exercising an Option, including the method of payment, to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws, which forms of consideration shall be set forth in the Award Agreement at the time of grant.

(e) Exercise of Option.

(i) *Procedure for Exercise; Rights as a Stockholder.* Any Option granted hereunder will be exercisable according to the terms of the Plan and at such times and under such conditions as determined by the Administrator and set forth in the Award Agreement. An Option may not be exercised for a fraction of a Share.

An Option will be deemed exercised when the Company receives: (i) notice of exercise (in such form as the Administrator specifies from time to time) from the person entitled to exercise the

Table of Contents

Option, and (ii) full payment for the Shares with respect to which the Option is exercised (together with any applicable withholding taxes). No adjustment will be made for a dividend or other right for which the record date is prior to the date the Shares are issued, except as provided in Section 17 of the Plan.

- (ii) *Termination of Relationship as a Service Provider.* If a Participant ceases to be a Service Provider, other than upon the Participant's termination as the result of the Participant's death or Disability, the Participant may exercise his or her Option within such period of time as is specified in the Award Agreement to the extent that the Option is vested on the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Award Agreement). In the absence of a specified time in the Award Agreement, the Option will remain exercisable for ninety (90) days following the Participant's termination. Unless otherwise provided by the Administrator, if on the date of termination the Participant is not vested as to his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unvested portion of the Option will revert to the Plan. If after termination the Participant does not exercise his or her Option within the time specified by the Administrator, the Option will terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option will revert to the Plan.
- (iii) Disability of Participant. If a Participant ceases to be a Service Provider as a result of the Participant's Disability, the Participant may exercise his or her Option within such period of time as is specified in the Award Agreement to the extent the Option is vested on the date of termination (but in no event later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Award Agreement). In the absence of a specified time in the Award Agreement, the Option will remain exercisable for five (5) years following the Participant's termination. Unless otherwise provided by the Administrator, if on the date of termination the Participant is not vested as to his or her entire Option, the Shares covered by the unvested portion of the Option will revert to the Plan. If after termination the Participant does not exercise his or her Option within the time specified herein, the Option will terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option will revert to the Plan.
- (iv) *Death of Participant*. If a Participant dies while a Service Provider, the Option may be exercised following the Participant's death within such period of time as is specified in the Award Agreement to the extent of all of the shares subject to the Option, including Shares that had not yet vested on the date of death (but in no event may the option be exercised later than the expiration of the term of such Option as set forth in the Award Agreement), by the Participant's designated beneficiary, provided such beneficiary has been designated in a form acceptable to the Administrator. If no such beneficiary has been designated by the Participant, then such Option may be exercised by the personal representative of the Participant's estate or by the person(s) to whom the Option is transferred pursuant to the Participant's will or in accordance with the laws of descent and distribution. In the absence of a specified time in the Award Agreement, the Option will remain exercisable for five (5) years following Participant's death. If the Option is not so exercised within the time specified herein, the Option will terminate, and the Shares covered by such Option will revert to the Plan.
- (v) Other Termination. A Participant's Award Agreement may also provide that if the exercise of the Option following the termination of Participant's status as a Service Provider (other than upon the Participant's death or Disability) would result in liability under Section 16(b), then the Option will terminate on the earlier of (A) the expiration of the term of the Option set forth in the Award Agreement, or (B) the 10th day after the last date on which such exercise would result in such liability under Section 16(b). Finally, a Participant's Award Agreement may also provide that if the exercise of the Option following the termination of the Participant's status as a Service Provider (other than upon the Participant's death or Disability) would be prohibited at any time solely because the issuance of Shares would violate the registration requirements under the

Table of Contents

Securities Act, then the Option will terminate on the earlier of (A) the expiration of the term of the Option, or (B) the expiration of a period of ninety (90) days after the termination of the Participant's status as a Service Provider during which the exercise of the Option would not be in violation of such registration requirements.

7. Stock Appreciation Rights.

- (a) Grant of Stock Appreciation Rights. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan, a Stock Appreciation Right may be granted to Service Providers at any time and from time to time as will be determined by the Administrator, in its sole discretion.
- (b) *Number of Shares*. The Administrator will have complete discretion to determine the number of Stock Appreciation Rights granted to any Participant, provided that during any Fiscal Year, no Participant will be granted Stock Appreciation Rights covering more than 833,333 Shares. Notwithstanding the limitation in the previous sentence, an Employee may be granted Stock Appreciation Rights covering up to an additional 833,333 Shares during the fiscal year in which his or her initial service as an Employee begins.
- (c) Exercise Price and Other Terms. The Administrator, subject to the provisions of the Plan, will have complete discretion to determine the terms and conditions of Stock Appreciation Rights granted under the Plan, provided, however, that the exercise price will be not less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of grant.
- (d) Stock Appreciation Right Agreement. Each Stock Appreciation Right grant will be evidenced by an Award Agreement that will specify the exercise price, the term of the Stock Appreciation Right, the conditions of exercise, and such other terms and conditions as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine.
- (e) Expiration of Stock Appreciation Rights. A Stock Appreciation Right granted under the Plan will expire upon the date determined by the Administrator, in its sole discretion, and set forth in the Award Agreement; provided, however, that the term will be no more than ten (10) years from the date of grant thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the rules of Section 6(e) also will apply to Stock Appreciation Rights.
- (f) Payment of Stock Appreciation Right Amount. Upon exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right, a Participant will be entitled to receive payment from the Company in an amount determined by multiplying:
 - (i) The difference between the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of exercise over the exercise price; times
 - (ii) The number of Shares with respect to which the Stock Appreciation Right is exercised.

At the discretion of the Administrator, the payment upon Stock Appreciation Right exercise may be in cash, in Shares of equivalent value, or in some combination thereof.

(g) Dividends and Other Distributions. Service Providers holding unvested Stock Appreciation Rights shall not be entitled to receive dividends or other distributions in respect of such Awards until the time specified for payout of the Stock Appreciation Rights in the Award Agreement.

8. Restricted Stock.

(a) Grant of Restricted Stock. Subject to the terms and provisions of the Plan, the Administrator, at any time and from time to time, may grant Shares of Restricted Stock to Service Providers in such amounts as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine.

Table of Contents

- (b) Restricted Stock Agreement. Each Award of Restricted Stock will be evidenced by an Award Agreement that will specify the Period of Restriction, the number of Shares granted, and such other terms and conditions as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, for Restricted Stock intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), during any Fiscal Year no Participant will receive more than an aggregate of 333,333 Shares of Restricted Stock. Notwithstanding the foregoing limitation, for restricted stock intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), an Employee may be granted up to 333,333 additional Shares of Restricted Stock during the fiscal year in which his or her initial service as an Employee begins. Unless the Administrator determines otherwise, Shares of Restricted Stock will be held by the Company as escrow agent until the restrictions on such Shares have lapsed.
- (c) *Transferability*. Except as provided in this Section 16, Shares of Restricted Stock may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypothecated until the end of the applicable Period of Restriction.
- (d) *Other Restrictions*. The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may impose such other restrictions on Shares of Restricted Stock as it may deem advisable or appropriate and contained in the Award Agreement on the date of grant, including granting an Award of Restricted Stock subject to the requirements of Section 13.
- (e) *Removal of Restrictions*. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 8, Shares of Restricted Stock covered by each Restricted Stock grant made under the Plan will be released from escrow as soon as practicable after the last day of the Period of Restriction. The Administrator, in its discretion, may accelerate the time at which any restrictions will lapse or be removed.
- (f) Voting Rights. During the Period of Restriction, Service Providers holding Shares of Restricted Stock granted hereunder may exercise full voting rights with respect to those Shares, unless the Administrator determines otherwise.
- (g) Dividends and Other Distributions. During the Period of Restriction, Service Providers holding Shares of Restricted Stock will be entitled to receive all dividends and other distributions paid with respect to such Shares unless otherwise provided in the Award Agreement. If any such dividends or distributions are paid in Shares, the Shares will be subject to the same restrictions on transferability and forfeitability as the Shares of Restricted Stock with respect to which they were paid.
- (h) Return of Restricted Stock to Company. On the date set forth in the Award Agreement, the Restricted Stock for which restrictions have not lapsed will revert to the Company and again will become available for grant under the Plan.
- (i) Section 162(m) Performance Restrictions. For purposes of qualifying grants of Performance Units/Shares as "performance-based compensation" under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee, in its discretion, may set restrictions based upon the achievement of Performance Goals. The Performance Goals will be set by the Compensation Committee on or before the Determination Date. In granting Performance Units/Shares which are intended to qualify under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee will follow the provisions of Section 13 any procedures determined by it from time to time to be necessary or appropriate to ensure qualification of the Award under Code Section 162(m) (e.g., in determining the Performance Goals).

9. Restricted Stock Units.

(a) *Grant.* Restricted Stock Units may be granted at any time and from time to time as determined by the Administrator. Each Restricted Stock Unit grant will be evidenced by an Award Agreement that will specify such other terms and conditions as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine, including all terms, conditions, and restrictions related to the grant, the number of

Table of Contents

Restricted Stock Units and the form of payout, which, subject to Section 9(d), may be left to the discretion of the Administrator. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this subsection (a), for Restricted Stock Units intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), during any Fiscal Year of the Company, no Participant will receive more than an aggregate of 333,333 Restricted Stock Units. Notwithstanding the foregoing limitation, for Restricted Stock Units intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), an Employee may be granted up to 333,333 additional Restricted Stock Units during the fiscal year in which his or her initial service as an Employee begins.

- (b) Vesting Criteria and Other Terms. The Administrator will set vesting criteria in its discretion, which, depending on the extent to which the criteria are met, will determine the number of Restricted Stock Units that will be paid out to the Participant, including granting an Award of Restricted Stock Units subject to the requirements of Section 13. After the grant of Restricted Stock Units, the Administrator, in its sole discretion, may reduce or waive any restrictions for such Restricted Stock Units. Each Award of Restricted Stock Units will be evidenced by an Award Agreement that will specify the vesting criteria, and such other terms and conditions as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine.
- (c) Earning Restricted Stock Units. Upon meeting the applicable vesting criteria, the Participant will be entitled to receive a payout as specified in the Award Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at any time after the grant of Restricted Stock Units, the Administrator, in its sole discretion, may reduce or waive any vesting criteria that must be met to receive a payout.
- (d) Form and Timing of Payment. Payment of earned Restricted Stock Units will be made as soon as practicable after the date(s) set forth in the Award Agreement. The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may pay earned Restricted Stock Units in cash, Shares, or a combination thereof. Shares represented by Restricted Stock Units that are fully paid in cash again will be available for grant under the Plan.
 - (e) Cancellation. On the date set forth in the Award Agreement, all unearned Restricted Stock Units will be forfeited to the Company.
- (f) Section 162(m) Performance Restrictions. For purposes of qualifying grants of Performance Units/Shares as "performance-based compensation" under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee, in its discretion, may set restrictions based upon the achievement of Performance Goals. The Performance Goals will be set by the Compensation Committee on or before the Determination Date. In granting Performance Units/Shares which are intended to qualify under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee will follow the provisions of Section 13 any procedures determined by it from time to time to be necessary or appropriate to ensure qualification of the Award under Code Section 162(m) (e.g., in determining the Performance Goals).

10. Performance Units and Performance Shares.

(a) *Grant of Performance Units/Shares*. Performance Units and Performance Shares may be granted to Service Providers at any time and from time to time, as will be determined by the Administrator, in its sole discretion. The Administrator will have complete discretion in determining the number of Performance Units/Shares granted to each Participant provided that during any Fiscal Year, for Performance Units or Performance Shares intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), (i) no Participant will receive Performance Units having an initial value greater than \$5,000,000, and (ii) no Participant will receive more than 333,333 Performance Shares. Notwithstanding the foregoing limitation, for Performance Shares intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m), in connection with his or her initial service, a Service Provider may be granted up to an additional 333,333 Performance Shares and additional Performance Units having an initial value up to \$5,000,000.

Table of Contents

- (b) Value of Performance Units/Shares. Each Performance Unit will have an initial value that is established by the Administrator on or before the date of grant. Each Performance Share will have an initial value equal to the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of grant.
- (c) Performance Objectives and Other Terms. The Administrator will set Performance Goals or other vesting provisions (including, without limitation, continued status as a Service Provider) in its discretion which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the number or value of Performance Units/Shares that will be paid out to the Participant, including granting an Award of Performance Units and Performance Shares subject to the requirements of Section 13. The Administrator may set performance objectives based upon the achievement of Company-wide, divisional, or individual goals, or any other basis determined by the Administrator in its discretion. Each Award of Performance Units/Shares will be evidenced by an Award Agreement that will specify the Performance Period, Performance Goals, any other vesting provisions and such other terms and conditions as the Administrator, in its sole discretion, will determine.
- (d) Earning of Performance Units/Shares. After the applicable Performance Period has ended, the holder of Performance Units/Shares will be entitled to receive a payout of the number of Performance Units/Shares earned by the Participant over the Performance Period, to be determined as a function of the extent to which the corresponding performance objectives or other vesting provisions have been achieved. After the grant of a Performance Unit/Share, the Administrator, in its sole discretion, may reduce or waive any performance objectives or other vesting provisions for such Performance Unit/Share.
- (e) Form and Timing of Payment of Performance Units/Shares. Payment of earned Performance Units/Shares will be made as soon as practicable after the expiration of the applicable Performance Period and achievement of the performance criteria and other vesting provisions. The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may pay earned Performance Units/Shares in the form of cash, in Shares (which have an aggregate Fair Market Value equal to the value of the earned Performance Units/Shares at the close of the applicable Performance Period) or in a combination thereof.
- (f) Cancellation of Performance Units/Shares. On the date set forth in the Award Agreement, all unearned or unvested Performance Units/Shares will be forfeited to the Company, and again will be available for grant under the Plan to the extent such Performance Units/Shares were payable in Shares.
- (g) Section 162(m) Performance Restrictions. For purposes of qualifying grants of Performance Units/Shares as "performance-based compensation" under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee, in its discretion, may set restrictions based upon the achievement of Performance Goals. The Performance Goals will be set by the Compensation Committee on or before the Determination Date. In granting Performance Units/Shares which are intended to qualify under Code Section 162(m), the Compensation Committee will follow the provisions of Section 13 any procedures determined by it from time to time to be necessary or appropriate to ensure qualification of the Award under Code Section 162(m) (e.g., in determining the Performance Goals).

Table of Contents

- Performance Goals. The granting and/or vesting of Awards of Options, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units, Performance Shares and Performance Units (including Performance Units payable in cash) and other incentives under the Plan may be made subject to the attainment of performance goals ("Performance Goals") relating to one or more of the following measures: (a) Accounts Payable Days, (b) Accounts Payable Turns, (c) Annual Revenue, (d) Cash Collections, (e) Cash Cycle Days, (f) Customer Satisfaction MBOs, (g) Days Sales Outstanding, (h) Earnings Per Share, (i) Free Cash flow, (j) Gross Margin, (k) Gross Profit, (l) Inventory Turns, (m) Net Income, (n) New Orders, (o) Operating Income, (p) Pro Forma Net Income, (q) Return on Designated Assets, (r) Return on Equity, (s) Return on Sales, and (t) Product Shipments. Any Performance Goals may be used to measure the performance of the Company as a whole or a business unit of the Company and may be measured relative to a peer group or index. The Performance Goals may differ from Participant to Participant and from Award to Award. The Compensation Committee may provide that partial achievement of the Performance Goals may result in the payment or vesting corresponding to a partial (but not necessarily proportional) portion of the Award. Prior to the Determination Date, the Compensation Committee is authorized to make adjustments in the method of calculating the attainment of Performance Goals for a Performance Period as follows: (i) to exclude restructuring and integration charges (including employee severance and benefits costs and charges related to excess facilities and assets); (ii) to exclude impairment charges for goodwill and intangible assets and amortization expense; (iii) to exclude exchange rate effects, as applicable, for non-U.S. dollar denominated net sales and operating earnings; (iv) to exclude the effects of changes to GAAP required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board; (v) to exclude the effects of any statutory adjustments to corporate tax rates; (vi) to exclude stock-based compensation expense determined under generally accepted accounting principles; (vii) to exclude any other unusual, non-recurring gain or loss or extraordinary item; (vii) to respond to, or in anticipation of, any unusual or extraordinary corporate item, transaction, event or development; (viii) to respond to, or in anticipation of, changes in applicable laws, regulations, accounting principles, or business conditions; (ix) to exclude the dilutive effects of acquisitions or joint ventures; (x) to assume that any business divested by the Company achieved performance objectives at targeted levels during the balance of a Performance Period following such divestiture; (xi) to reflect a corporate transaction, such as a merger, consolidation, separation (including a spinoff or other distribution of stock or property by a corporation), or reorganization (whether or not such reorganization comes within the definition of such term in Code Section 368); and (xii) to reflect any partial or complete corporate liquidation. The Compensation Committee also retains the discretion to reduce or eliminate the compensation or economic benefit due upon attainment of Performance Goals.
- 12. Performance Bonus Awards. Any Service Provider selected by the Compensation Committee may be granted one or more Performance-Based Awards in the form of a cash bonus payable upon the attainment of Performance Goals that are established by the Compensation Committee for a Performance Period prior to the Determination Date. Performance-Based Awards in the form of cash bonuses may not exceed more than \$5,000,000 in any Fiscal Year. Performance Bonus Awards established for any Participant who would be considered a "covered employee" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m) (hereinafter a "Covered Employee") will be based upon Performance Goals established in accordance with Section 13. The provisions contained in this Plan permitting the Company to grant Performance-Based Awards in the form of cash bonuses shall not be the exclusive means for the payment of bonuses or other incentive compensation to Participants, including Covered Employees.

13. Terms and Conditions of Any Performance-Based Award.

(a) *Purpose*. The purpose of this Section 13 is to provide the Compensation Committee of the Board (the "Compensation Committee") the ability to qualify Awards (other than Options and SARs)

Table of Contents

that are granted pursuant to the Plan as qualified performance-based compensation under Code Section 162(m). If the Compensation Committee, in its discretion, decides to grant a Performance-Based Award subject to Performance Goals to a Covered Employee, the provisions of this Section 13 will control over any contrary provision in the Plan; provided, however, that the Compensation Committee may in its discretion grant Awards that are not intended to qualify as "performance-based compensation" under Code Section 162(m) to such Participants that are based on Performance Goals or other specific criteria or goals but that do not satisfy the requirements of this Section 13.

- (b) Applicability. This Section 13 will apply to those Covered Employees who are selected by the Compensation Committee to receive any Award subject to Performance Goals. The designation of a Covered Employee as being subject to Code Section 162(m) will not in any manner entitle the Covered Employee to receive an Award under the Plan. Moreover, designation of a Covered Employee subject to Code Section 162(m) for a particular Performance Period will not require designation of such Covered Employee in any subsequent Performance Period and designation of one Covered Employee will not require designation of any other Covered Employee in such period or in any other period.
- (c) Procedures with Respect to Performance Based Awards. To the extent necessary to comply with the performance-based compensation requirements of Code Section 162(m), with respect to any Award granted subject to Performance Goals, within the first twenty-five percent (25%) of the Performance Period, but in no event more than ninety (90) days following the commencement of any Performance Period (or such other time as may be required or permitted by Code Section 162(m)), the Compensation Committee will, in writing, (a) designate one or more Participants who are Covered Employees, (b) select the Performance Goals applicable to the Performance Period, (c) establish the Performance Goals, and amounts or methods of computation of such Awards, as applicable, which may be earned for such Performance Period, and (d) specify the relationship between Performance Goals and the amounts or methods of computation of such Awards, as applicable, to be earned by each Covered Employee for such Performance Period. Following the completion of each Performance Period, the Compensation Committee will certify in writing whether the applicable Performance Goals have been achieved for such Performance Period. In determining the amounts earned by a Covered Employee, the Compensation Committee will have the right to reduce or eliminate (but not to increase) the amount payable at a given level of performance to take into account additional factors that the Compensation Committee may deem relevant to the assessment of individual or corporate performance for the Performance Period.
- (d) Payment of Performance Based Awards. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, a Covered Employee must be employed by the Company or an Affiliate on the day a Performance-Based Award for such Performance Period is paid to the Covered Employee. Furthermore, a Covered Employee will be eligible to receive payment pursuant to a Performance-Based Award for a Performance Period only if the Performance Goals for such period are achieved.
- (e) Additional Limitations. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, any Award which is granted to a Covered Employee and is intended to constitute qualified performance based compensation under Code Section 162(m) will be subject to any additional limitations set forth in the Code (including any amendment to Code Section 162(m)) or any regulations and ruling issued thereunder that are requirements for qualification as qualified performance-based compensation as described in Code Section 162(m), and the Plan will be deemed amended to the extent necessary to conform to such requirements.
- **14. Compliance With Code Section 409A.** Awards will be designed and operated in such a manner that they are either exempt from the application of, or comply with, the requirements of Code Section 409A such that the grant, payment, settlement or deferral will not be subject to the additional tax or interest applicable under Code Section 409A, except as otherwise determined in the sole discretion of the Administrator. The Plan and each Award Agreement under the Plan is intended to

Table of Contents

meet the requirements of Code Section 409A and will be construed and interpreted in accordance with such intent, except as otherwise determined in the sole discretion of the Administrator. To the extent that an Award or payment, or the settlement or deferral thereof, is subject to Code Section 409A the Award will be granted, paid, settled or deferred in a manner that will meet the requirements of Code Section 409A, such that the grant, payment, settlement or deferral will not be subject to the additional tax or interest applicable under Code Section 409A.

- 15. Leaves of Absence/Transfer Between Locations. Unless the Administrator provides otherwise or as provided by written Company policies, vesting of Awards granted hereunder will be suspended during any unpaid leave of absence or as provided by written Company policies. A Service Provider will not cease to be an Employee in the case of (i) any leave of absence approved by the Company or (ii) transfers between locations of the Company or between the Company and its Affiliates. For purposes of Incentive Stock Options, no such leave may exceed three (3) months, unless reemployment upon expiration of such leave is guaranteed by statute or contract. If reemployment upon expiration of a leave of absence approved by the Company is not so guaranteed, then six (6) months and one day following the commencement of such leave any Incentive Stock Option held by the Participant will cease to be treated as an Incentive Stock Option and will be treated for tax purposes as a Nonstatutory Stock Option.
- 16. Transferability of Awards. Unless determined otherwise by the Administrator, an Award may not be sold, pledged, assigned, hypothecated, transferred, or disposed of in any manner other than by will or by the laws of descent or distribution and may be exercised, during the lifetime of the Participant, only by the Participant. With the approval of the Administrator, a Participant may, in a manner specified by the Administrator, (a) transfer an Award to a Participant's spouse or former spouse pursuant to a court-approved domestic relations order which relates to the provision of child support, alimony payments or marital property rights, and (b) transfer an Option by bona fide gift and not for any consideration, to (i) a member or members of the Participant's immediate family, (ii) a trust established for the exclusive benefit of the Participant and/or member(s) of the Participant's immediate family, (iii) a partnership, limited liability company of other entity whose only partners or members are the Participant and/or member(s) of the Participant's immediate family, or (iv) a foundation in which the Participant and/or member(s) of the Participant's immediate family control the management of the foundation's assets. For purposes of this Section 13, "immediate family" will mean the Participant's spouse, former spouse, children, grandchildren, parents, grandparents, siblings, nieces, nephews, parents-in-law, daughters-in-law, brothers-in-law, sisters-in-law, including adoptive or step relationships and any person sharing the Participant's household (other than as a tenant or employee).

17. Adjustments; Dissolution or Liquidation; Merger or Change in Control.

- (a) *Adjustments*. In the event that any dividend or other distribution (whether in the form of cash, Shares, other securities, or other property), recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase, or exchange of Shares or other securities of the Company, or other change in the corporate structure of the Company affecting the Shares occurs, the Administrator, in order to prevent diminution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be made available under the Plan, will adjust the number and class of Shares that may be delivered under the Plan and/or the number, class, and price of Shares covered by each outstanding Award, and the numerical Share limits set forth in Sections 3, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10.
- (b) *Dissolution or Liquidation.* In the event of the proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, the Administrator will notify each Participant as soon as practicable prior to the effective date of such proposed transaction. To the extent it has not been previously exercised, an Award will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such proposed action.

A-	- 1	6

Table of Contents

(c) Change in Control. In the event of a Change in Control, each outstanding Award will be assumed or an equivalent option or right substituted by the successor corporation or a Parent or Subsidiary of the successor corporation (the "Successor Corporation"). In the event that the Successor Corporation does not assume or substitute for the Award, the Participant will fully vest in and have the right to exercise all of his or her outstanding Options and Stock Appreciation Rights, including Shares as to which such Awards would not otherwise be vested or exercisable, all restrictions on Restricted Stock will lapse, and, with respect to Restricted Stock Units, Performance Shares and Performance Units, all Performance Goals or other vesting criteria will be deemed achieved at target levels and all other terms and conditions met. In addition, if the Successor Corporation does not assume or substitute an Option or Stock Appreciation Right in the event of a Change in Control, the Administrator will notify the Participant in writing or electronically that the Option or Stock Appreciation Right will be fully vested and exercisable for a period of time determined by the Administrator in its sole discretion, and the Option or Stock Appreciation Right will terminate upon the expiration of such period.

For the purposes of this subsection (c), an Award will be considered assumed if, following the Change in Control, the Award confers the right to purchase or receive, for each Share subject to the Award immediately prior to the Change in Control, the consideration (whether stock, cash, or other securities or property) or, in the case of a Stock Appreciation Right upon the exercise of which the Administrator determines to pay cash or a Performance Share or Performance Unit which the Administrator can determine to pay in cash, the fair market value of the consideration received in the merger or Change in Control by holders of Common Stock for each Share held on the effective date of the transaction (and if holders were offered a choice of consideration, the type of consideration chosen by the holders of a majority of the outstanding Shares); provided, however, that if such consideration received in the Change in Control is not solely common stock of the Successor Corporation, the Administrator may, with the consent of the Successor Corporation, provide for the consideration to be received upon the exercise of an Option or Stock Appreciation Right or upon the payout of a Restricted Stock Unit, Performance Share or Performance Unit, for each Share subject to such Award (or in the case of an Award settled in cash, the number of implied shares determined by dividing the value of the Award by the per share consideration received by holders of Common Stock in the Change in Control), to be solely common stock of the Successor Corporation equal in fair market value to the per share consideration received by holders of Common Stock in the Change in Control.

Notwithstanding anything in this Section 17(c) to the contrary, an Award that vests, is earned or paid-out upon the satisfaction of one or more Performance Goals will not be considered assumed if the Company or its successor modifies any of such Performance Goals without the Participant's consent; provided, however, a modification to such Performance Goals only to reflect the Successor Corporation's post-Change in Control corporate structure will not be deemed to invalidate an otherwise valid Award assumption.

18. Tax Withholding

- (a) Withholding Requirements. Prior to the delivery of any Shares or cash pursuant to an Award (or exercise thereof), the Company will have the power and the right to deduct or withhold, or require a Participant to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy federal, state, local, foreign or other taxes required to be withheld with respect to such Award (or exercise thereof).
- (b) Withholding Arrangements. The Administrator, in its sole discretion and pursuant to such procedures as it may specify from time to time, may permit a Participant to satisfy such tax withholding obligation, in whole or in part by (without limitation) (i) paying cash, (ii) electing to have the Company withhold otherwise deliverable cash or Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the minimum amount required to be withheld, (iii) delivering to the Company already-owned Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the amount required to be withheld, or (iv) selling a sufficient number of Shares otherwise deliverable to the Participant through such means as the Administrator may determine in its

Table of Contents

sole discretion (whether through a broker or otherwise) equal to the amount required to be withheld. The amount of the withholding requirement will be deemed to include any amount which the Administrator agrees may be withheld at the time the election is made, not to exceed the amount determined by using the maximum federal, state or local marginal income tax rates applicable to the Participant with respect to the Award on the date that the amount of tax to be withheld is to be determined. The Fair Market Value of the Shares to be withheld or delivered will be determined as of the date that the taxes are required to be withheld.

- 19. No Effect on Employment or Service. Neither the Plan nor any Award will confer upon a Participant any right with respect to continuing the Participant's relationship as a Service Provider with the Company, nor will they interfere in any way with the Participant's right or the Company's right to terminate such relationship at any time, with or without cause, to the extent permitted by Applicable Laws.
- **20. Date of Grant.** The date of grant of an Award will be, for all purposes, the date on which the Administrator makes the determination granting such Award, or such other later date as is determined by the Administrator. Notice of the determination will be provided to each Participant within a reasonable time after the date of such grant.
- 21. Term of Plan. The Plan will become effective upon its approval by the stockholders and no Awards may be made under the Plan until such approval is obtained. The Plan shall continue in effect for a term of ten (10) years after the date it becomes effective, unless terminated earlier under Section 22 of the Plan.

22. Amendment and Termination of the Plan.

- (a) Amendment and Termination. The Administrator may at any time amend, alter, suspend or terminate the Plan.
- (b) Stockholder Approval. The Company will obtain stockholder approval of any Plan amendment to the extent necessary and desirable to comply with Applicable Laws.
- (c) Effect of Amendment or Termination. No amendment, alteration, suspension or termination of the Plan will impair the rights of any Participant, unless mutually agreed otherwise between the Participant and the Administrator, which agreement must be in writing and signed by the Participant and the Company. Termination of the Plan will not affect the Administrator's ability to exercise the powers granted to it hereunder with respect to Awards granted under the Plan prior to the date of such termination.

23. Conditions Upon Issuance of Shares.

- (a) Legal Compliance. Shares will not be issued pursuant to the exercise of an Award unless the exercise of such Award and the issuance and delivery of such Shares will comply with Applicable Laws and will be further subject to the approval of counsel for the Company with respect to such compliance.
- (b) *Investment Representations*. As a condition to the exercise of an Award, the Company may require the person exercising such Award to represent and warrant at the time of any such exercise that the Shares are being purchased only for investment and without any present intention to sell or distribute such Shares if, in the opinion of counsel for the Company, such a representation is required.
- **24. Inability to Obtain Authority.** The inability of the Company to obtain authority from any regulatory body having jurisdiction, which authority is deemed by the Company's counsel to be

Table of Contents

necessary to the lawful issuance and sale of any Shares hereunder, will relieve the Company of any liability in respect of the failure to issue or sell such Shares as to which such requisite authority will not have been obtained.

25. Stockholder Approval.

- (a) *General*. The Plan will be subject to approval by the stockholders of the Company within twelve (12) months after the date the Plan is adopted. Such stockholder approval will be obtained in the manner and to the degree required under Applicable Laws.
- (b) Section 162(m). Subject to Section 22 (regarding the Administrator's right to amend or terminate the Plan), the provisions of Section 13 relating to Awards intended to qualify as "performance based compensation" under Code Section 162(m) shall remain in effect thereafter through the Company's 2013 Annual Meeting.

APPENDIX B

CHARTER FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

(As amended and restated by the Board of Directors on August 30, 2010)

I. PURPOSE

- A. The purpose of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of Sanmina-SCI Corporation (the "Company") shall be to:
 - (i) Provide oversight of the accounting and financial reporting processes of the Company and oversee the annual audits of the Company's consolidated financial statements by the Company's independent auditors;
 - (ii) Assist the Board in its oversight of (i) the integrity of the Company's financial statements, (ii) the Company's compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, (iii) the independent auditor's qualifications, independence and performance, (iv) the Company's internal accounting and control over financial reporting, (v) Company's internal audit function and (vi) certain of the Company's enterprise-level risks as specified herein and as requested by the Board;
 - (iii) Prepare or cause to be prepared the report required to be included in the Company's annual proxy statement by the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC");
 - (iv) Exercise oversight of the Company's ethics, conflicts of interest and related programs and policies;
 - (v) Report its activities and actions to the Company's Board on a regular basis;
 - (vi) Provide to the Board such additional information and materials as it may deem necessary to make the Board aware of significant financial matters that require the Board's attention; and
 - (vii) Undertake those specific duties and responsibilities listed below and such other duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time prescribe.
- B. The function of the Audit Committee is one of oversight. While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth in this Charter, the duties of the Audit Committee do not include planning or conducting audits or the presentation, preparation or integrity of the Company's financial statements or confirming that the disclosures contained therein are complete and accurate and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and applicable rules and regulations, which are the responsibilities of management.

II. MEMBERSHIP

A. The members of the Audit Committee will be appointed by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nominating and Governance Committee. The Audit Committee will consist of at least three (3) members of the Board of Directors, all of whom must satisfy the criteria for independence under the rules of the SEC, the Nasdaq Global Select Market or such other stock exchange or quotation system on which the Company's common stock may become listed or quoted in

Table of Contents

the future and Rule 10A-3 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Without limiting the foregoing:

- (i) Each member will be an independent director, as defined in the rules of the Nasdaq Global Select Market and the SEC;
- (ii) Each member will be able to read and understand fundamental financial statements, as required by the rules of the Nasdaq Global Select Market; and
- (iii) At least one member will have past employment experience in finance or accounting, requisite professional certification in accounting, or other comparable experience or background, including a current or past position as a principal financial officer or other senior officer with financial oversight responsibilities as required by the rules of the Nasdaq Global Select Market, as determined by the Board.
- B. The Board of Directors will also appoint a Chair, who shall preside at, and be responsible for the agenda for, each meeting of the Audit Committee.

III. RESPONSIBILITIES

The responsibilities of the Audit Committee shall consist of:

- A. Reviewing on a quarterly basis (i) the adequacy of the Company's system of internal control over financial reporting, including meeting periodically with the Company's management, the head of the Company's internal audit function and independent auditors to review the adequacy and effectiveness of such controls (including any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses) and (ii) the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures.
- B. Reviewing with the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer any report on significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, any material weakness in internal controls, and any fraud, whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Company's internal controls.
- C. Overseeing the internal audit function, including reviewing with management and the head of the internal audit function (i) the scope of the Company's internal audit program and (ii) internal audit work plan results and findings. The Audit Committee shall also review annually the performance, responsibilities and staffing of the internal audit department. The appointment and replacement of the head of the internal audit function at the Company and the annual internal and external operating budget of the internal audit group shall be reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. The head of the internal audit function shall have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee.
- D. Exercising sole authority for the appointment, retention, replacement, compensation and oversight of work performed by the independent auditors for the purpose of preparing or issuing an audit report or performing other audit, review or attest services for the Company. The independent auditors shall report directly to the Audit Committee.
- E. Subject to Article VIII hereof, pre-approving all audit and permissible non-audit services proposed to be provided to the Company by the independent auditors (or subsequently approving non-audit services in those circumstances in which a subsequent approval is necessary and permissible), including approval of the annual engagement letter with the independent auditors and the fees payable thereunder.

Table of Contents

- F. Overseeing the activities conducted by the independent auditors (including the annual audit of the Company's financial statements and internal control over financial reporting) and the Company's relationship with its independent auditors, including:
 - (i) reviewing the independent auditors' proposed audit scope and approach;
 - (ii) overseeing the independent auditors' independence, including by reviewing the required statements from the independent auditors regarding independence and by actively engaging in a dialogue with the independent auditors with respect to any disclosed relationship that may impact the objectivity or independence of the independent auditors;
 - (iii) evaluating the performance of the independent auditors, including obtaining annually a report of the independent auditors describing the independent auditors' internal quality control procedures and any material issues raised by the recent internal quality control review, peer review, or Public Company Accounting Oversight Board review, of the independent auditors, or by any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the preceding five years, respecting one or more independent audits carried out by the independent auditors and steps taken to deal with any such issues;
 - (iv) discussing with the Company's independent auditors their judgments as to the quality, not just acceptability of the Company's accounting principles, audit findings, critical accounting policies and estimates, significant adjustments (both those made and those proposed by the independent auditors but not implemented), alternative treatments of financial information within generally accepted accounting principles considered by management, reasonableness of management judgments, significant new accounting pronouncements, disagreements with management regarding financial reporting, difficulties encountered during the audit, matters that could constitute significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and any other matters required to be communicated by the independent auditors in accordance with SAS No. 61, as the same may be modified or supplemented; and
 - (v) conducting a post-audit review of the financial statements and audit findings, including any significant suggestions for improvements provided to management by the independent auditors.
 - G. Monitoring the rotation of the lead audit and other partners as required by applicable law.
 - H. Considering, with management, the appropriateness of employing audit firms other than the principal independent auditors.
 - I. Overseeing any policies for the hiring of employees and former employees of the independent auditors.
- J. Reviewing and discussing with management and the independent auditors prior to filing with the SEC the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, including the financial statements and disclosures under "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" contained therein and the process followed by management in preparing such documents.
- K. Recommending to the Board of Directors whether the annual audited financial statements of the Company should be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K.
- L. Reviewing with management and the independent auditors any material changes to the Company's accounting principles and practices used in preparing financial statements to be filed with the SEC.
- M. Reviewing prior to public disclosure all quarterly earnings releases and earnings pre-announcements, as well as the Company policies with respect to earnings press releases and

Table of Contents

earnings guidance provided to analysts and rating agencies and the use of non-GAAP financial information.

- N. Exercising oversight of the Company's ethics, conflicts of interest and related programs and policies, including receiving regular updates from the Company's General Counsel and head of the internal audit function regarding pending and completed ethics investigations and actions taken by the Company in response thereto.
- O. Reviewing and discussing with management and the head of the internal audit function the Company's procedures and practices designed to insure that: (i) the Company's books, records, accounts and internal accounting controls are established and maintained in compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, and (ii) there are adequate controls in place to prevent or detect (A) any improper or illegal disbursement of corporate funds or property of value or (B) the making of any arrangement on behalf of the Company which may provide for or result in the improper or illegal disbursement of funds or property of value.
- P. Reviewing with the Company's General Counsel any legal matters that could have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements.
- Q. Providing oversight of and reviewing at least annually the Company's major financial risk exposures and management's actions with respect thereto, including the Company's investment policies for cash management, foreign exchange, investments, derivatives and the Company's director and officer liability, general liability and other commercial insurance policies.
- R. Reviewing and discussing with management all material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements and obligations (including contingent obligations) with unconsolidated entities and the appropriate accounting treatment thereof.
- S. Overseeing the Company's compliance with policies that impact financial reporting relating to the Company's equity plans (it being understood that the Audit Committee shall not be responsible for the administration of such plans).
 - T. Overseeing and reviewing the Company's policies regarding information technology and management information systems.
- U. If it or the Board determines necessary, instituting special investigations with full access to all books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company.
- V. Obtaining advice and assistance from outside legal, accounting or other advisors, including approving and incurring fees of such advisors to be paid by the Company as it determines necessary to carry out its duties. In addition, the Audit Committee is empowered, without further action by the Board, to cause the Company to provide appropriate funding for ordinary administrative expenses of the Audit Committee that are necessary or appropriate in carrying out the Audit Committee's duties.
- W. Approving all "related person transactions" required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated by the SEC and applicable Nasdaq Global Select Market requirements.
- X. Reviewing this charter on an annual basis and recommending to the Board for approval any proposed changes which the Audit Committee believes are necessary or appropriate.
 - Y. Evaluating the effectiveness of the Audit Committee and its members on an annual basis.
- Z. Causing to be included in the Company's proxy statements relating to its annual meetings of stockholders the report of the Audit Committee as required by the rules and regulations of the SEC. In addition, the Audit Committee shall review before filing the disclosure regarding such system of internal controls required under SEC rules to be contained in the Company's periodic filings and the attestations or reports by the independent auditors relating to such disclosure.

Table of Contents

AA. Overseeing the procedures for receiving, retaining and treating complaints received by the Company regarding accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters and procedures for the confidential, anonymous submission by employees of concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters, and conducting periodic reviews of the treatment of such complaints.

IV. MEETINGS

- A. The Audit Committee will hold at least four regular meetings each year. The Audit Committee may establish its own schedule, which it will provide to the Board of Directors in advance.
- B. The Audit Committee will meet separately with the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer, General Counsel, head of the internal audit function and such other members of management and at such times as it deems appropriate to review the financial, internal audit and legal affairs of the Company. The Audit Committee will meet separately with the independent auditors of the Company, at such times as it deems appropriate, but not less than quarterly.

V. MINUTES

The Audit Committee shall maintain written minutes of its meetings, which minutes will be filed with the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors.

VI. REPORTS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Chair of the Audit Committee shall report to the Board the matters reviewed and actions taken by the Audit Committee at each regular Board meeting.

VII. COMPENSATION

Members of the Audit Committee shall receive such fees, if any, for their service as Audit Committee members as may be determined by the Board of Directors or the Nominating and Governance Committee.

VIII. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The Audit Committee may delegate to one or more designated members of the Audit Committee the authority to pre-approve audit and permissible non-audit services, provided such pre-approval decision is presented to the full Audit Committee at its scheduled meetings. As permitted by applicable regulations, the Audit Committee may delegate the authority to pre-approve such services to the Chief Financial Officer or the Principal Accounting Officer, subject to limitations on the type and costs of such services.

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TO BE HELD ON JANUARY 20, 2011

The stockholder(s) hereby appoint(s) Jure Sola and Michael R. Tyler, or either of them, as proxies, each with the power to appoint his substitute, and hereby authorizes them to represent and to vote, as designated on the reverse side of this ballot, all of the shares of common stock of Sanmina-SCI Corporation that the stockholder is/are entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held at 11:00 AM Pacific Standard Time on January 20, 2011 at the corporate offices of Sanmina-SCI (30 E. Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 95134) and any adjournment or postponement thereof, and to vote all shares of common stock which the undersigned would be entitled to vote if then and there personally present, on the matters set forth.

THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED AS DIRECTED OR, IF NO CONTRARY DIRECTION IS INDICATED, WILL BE VOTED FOR THE ELECTION OF DIRECTORS, FOR THE RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF KPMG LLP AS INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS OF SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION FOR ITS FISCAL YEAR ENDING OCTOBER 1, 2011, FOR THE RESERVATION OF 2,000,000 SHARES FOR ISSUANCE UNDER THE 2009 INCENTIVE PLAN, AND AS SAID PROXIES DEEM ADVISABLE ON SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE MEETING.

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION
INVESTOR RELATIONS
30 E. PLUMERIA DRIVE

SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 95134

VOTE BY INTERNET www.proxvvote.com

Use the Internet to transmit your voting instructions and for electronic delivery of information up until 11:59 P.M. Eastern Standard Time the day before the cut-off date or meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you access the web site and follow the instructions to obtain your records and to create an electronic voting instruction form.

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF FUTURE PROXY MATERIALS

If you would like to reduce the costs incurred by our company in mailing proxy materials, you can consent to receiving all future proxy statements, proxy cards and annual reports electronically via e-mail or the Internet. To sign up for electronic delivery, please follow the instructions above to vote using the Internet and, when prompted, indicate that you agree to receive or access stockholder communications electronically in future years.

VOTE BY PHONE 1-800-690-6903

Use any touch-tone telephone to transmit your voting instructions up until 11:59 P.M. Eastern Standard Time on the day before the cut-off date or meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you call and then follow the instructions.

VOTE BY MAIL

Mark, sign and date your proxy card and return it in the postage-paid envelope we have provided or return it to Vote Processing, c/o Broadridge, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717.

TO VOTE, MARK BLOCKS BELOW IN BLUE OR BLACK INK AS FOLLOWS: KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

THIS PROXY CARD IS VALID ONLY WHEN SIGNED AND DATED.

SANMINA-SCI CORPORATION

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the following proposal(s).

1.	Election of directors:	For	Against	Abstain
	1a. Neil R. Bonke	o	0	O
	1b. John P. Goldsberry	o	0	O
	1c. Joseph G. Licata, Jr.	o	0	o
	1d. Jean Manas	o	0	O
	1e. Mario M. Rosati	o	0	0
	1f. A. Eugene Sapp, Jr.	o	0	0
	1g. Wayne Shortridge	o	0	0
	1h. Jure Sola	o	0	0
	1i. Jackie M. Ward	0	0	o
The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR the following proposal(s).		For	Against	Abstain
2.	Proposal to ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as the independent registered public accountants of Sanmina-SCI Corporation for its fiscal year ending October 1, 2011:	0	o	o
		For	Against	Abstain
3.	Proposal to approve the reservation of 2,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2009 Incentive Plan:	O	o	0

and, in their discretion, upon such other matter or matters which may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.

THIS PROXY WHEN EXECUTED WILL BE VOTED AS DIRECTED OR, IF NO DIRECTION IS GIVEN, WILL BE VOTED FOR EACH PROPOSAL.

(This Proxy should be marked, dated and signed by the stockholder(s) exactly as his, her or its name appears hereon, and returned promptly in the enclosed envelope. Persons signing in a fiduciary capacity should so indicate. If shares are held by joint tenants or as community property, both should sign.)

Signature [PLEASE SIGN WITHIN BOX] Date Signature (Joint Owners) Date